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2008 2007
B FHT FHT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
FLEMA Interest income 6 1,825,214 2,339,433
B Interest expense 7 (1,115,364)  (1,690,101)
BB Net interest income 709,850 649,332
HAUA Other income 8 102,100 296,459
ZEWAN Operating income 811,950 945,791
KEZH Operating expenses 9 (141,749) (129,038)
RITRERTHIZLE = Operating profit before impairment 670,201 816,753
HORE (3R %)/ Bk (Loan impairment charge)/write-back of loan
impairment allowances 12 (36,225) 4,457

ZE R A Operating profit 633,976 821,210
PAEEERRTHR Share of loss of a joint venture 23 (8) -
P& Rz A Profit before taxation 633,968 821,210
I Taxation 13(a) (28,974) (80,546)
AEEEF] Profit for the year 604,994 740,664
PURRZ 2 Proposed dividend 16 250,000 250,000

FE 55 E 123 MTEMDENEE W SIRERA—IBH ©

Statements.

The notes on pages 55 to 123 are an integral part of these consolidated financial
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RERTARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

F=EFENF+-_A=1+—H
as at 31 December 2008

2008 2007
BE FHET FHAIT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
are ASSETS
Ne KBRS Cash and short-term funds 17 3,093,258 2,666,505
R B XS 5R Interest and remittance receivables 18 1,334,485 882,107
TEST A Derivative financial instruments 19 2,237,526 657,486
TIFAE AEN Loan portfolio, net 20 50,760,112 34,460,291
IEAR R Investment securities:
- A E — available-for-sale 21(a) 2,052,552 4,038,250
- EEZFIH — held-to-maturity 21(b) 5,614,666 5,500,024
AENRIERR Investment in a joint venture 23 113,532 -
Eijakvas Fixed assets 24 14,302 15,849
TS FRIN 1B R E MR Prepayments, deposits and other assets 25 30,555 41,028
15 JE A L0 5% 7= Deferred tax assets 13(b) 28,904 -
BIRE R = Reinsurance assets 27 348,442 366,383
65,628,334 48,627,923
fafi LIABILITIES
R FILE Interest payable 469,965 471,993
RIS ORI« RS2 Accounts payable, accrued expenses and
=it other liabilities 26 4,183,693 4,151,506
TESMIE Derivative financial instruments 19 214,994 122,642
VKRR Tax payable 13(b) 47,866 21,275
158 JE A I A 5% Deferred tax liabilities 13(b) - 28,542
IREG 1 5 Insurance liabilities 27 908,740 661,386
INCES B Advance from Exchange Fund 28 8,000,000 -~
BAITRS IS Debt securities issued 29 42,814,988 33,311,190
B AITIRIBIES Mortgage-backed securities issued 30 3,225,624 4,229,159
59,865,870 42,997,693
B S SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
AR Share capital 31 2,000,000 2,000,000
RE & A Retained profits 3,485,513 3,151,567
MBE g Contingency reserve 32 123,545 102,497
NEEER Fair value reserve 32 (21,371) 120,673
KRS Hedging reserve 32 (66,666) 5,493
SLHAR Translation reserve 32 (8,557) -
EURAZ S Proposed dividend 16 250,000 250,000
5,762,464 5,630,230

65,628,334 48,627,923

EE2RDTETNFN A+ NBRUERZNTIIT - Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 April 2009.

Pang Sing Tong, Peter

Executive Director

fE&M  Yam Chi Kwong, Joseph BIEEE
=ES- Deputy Chairman HITEE

% 55 = 123 WFTE M E N RE M SIRTA— 3 © The notes on pages 55 to 123 are an integral part of these consolidated financial

Statements.
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7=
BALANCE SHEET

F=EFENF+=_A=+—H
as at 31 December 2008

2008 2007
BdE FHERT FAT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
7 ASSETS
Ne&REHRE Cash and short-term funds 17 3,054,735 2,354,108
MR B SR Interest and remittance receivables 18 1,322,591 866,260
PTESRMTE Derivative financial instruments 19 2,159,479 631,129
TIFRABE A Loan portfolio, net 20 46,678,285 31,516,597
IEARR Investment securities:
- Al — available-for-sale 21(a) 2,052,552 4,038,250
- BEZEIH — held-to-maturity 21(b) 5,614,666 5,500,024
[ SIEANEIE S Investment in a subsidiary 22 2,210,981 151,766
BENFHER Investment in a joint venture 23 113,540 -
Ehae Fixed assets 24 14,302 15,849
TS RN hz%& Lt 8 7= Prepayments, deposits and other assets 25 38,118 59,600
B TERR TR 7= Deferred tax assets 13(b) 28,889 -
BIRE T = Reinsurance assets 27 348,442 366,383
63,636,580 45,499,966
fafi LIABILITIES
RITAILE Interest payable 462,518 457,798
BAFIRI « RASTFFSZ R Accounts payable, accrued expenses and
HAh 5 other liabilities 26 4,979,510 5,160,093
PTESRITA Derivative financial instruments 19 214,994 121,961
NASFR I Tax payable 13(b) 47,866 21,275
1 ERT LA o Deferred tax liabilities 13(b) - 28,746
IRBS B f5R Insurance liabilities 27 908,740 661,386
INCESS TR Advance from Exchange Fund 28 8,000,000 -
B RITHRFIES Debt securities issued 29 43,260,323 33,417,081
57,873,951 39,868,340
BRHENE SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
i Share capital 31 2,000,000 2,000,000
{REB A Retained profits 3,485,678 3,152,963
MBS % 2 Contingency reserve 32 123,545 102,497
NEEFES Fair value reserve 32 (21,371) 120,673
X% Hedging reserve 32 (66,666) 5,493
SLHER Translation reserve 32 (8,557) -
EURAR B Proposed dividend 16 250,000 250,000
5,762,629 5,631,626
63,636,580 45,499,966

BERE T T NFN A+ SBHRUERENTT > Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 16 April 2009.

fEEM  Yam Chi Kwong, Joseph SRR
MITEE

Pang Sing Tong, Peter

BIEE Deputy Chairman Executive Director

E 55 F 123 ATE M E N E M SRR A — 301D © The notes on pages 55 to 123 are an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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ENFEE TR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-_FT)\F+_A=1+—HLEE
for the year ended 31 December 2008

&N 1REB 5 HAbhEs
Share Retained Other At
capital Profits * reserves Total
3 T TET BT BT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FoFEFtE—A—H%ESR Balance as at 1 January 2007 2,000,000 2,928,722 209,857 5,138,579
BRRB &AL AR Transfer of 50% of net risk
RS AR 2% 22 H) 50% premium earned from retained
ZXFHEE profits to contingency reserve 32 - (18,489) 18,489 -
KEIRREEERBEF Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits 32 - 670 (670) -
HHEIFH AT EED) Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities:
- AN E - taken to equity 32 - = 17,203 17,203
- THENEREEREE - transferred to income
statement on disposal 32 - - (22,578) (22,578)
— FI (FTE13(0)) - tax effect (Note 13(b)) 32 - - 869 869
B b ad Cash flow hedges
- ARG - taken to equity 32 - - 6,658 6,658
— B (FHE 13(b)) — tax effect (Note 13(b)) 32 - = (1,165) (1,165)
REE T Profit for the year - 740,664 - 740,664
B ZETRFRE Dividend paid relating to 2006 - (250,000) = (250,000)
F=FEFtE+=-"H=1+—H%#% Balance as at 31 December 2007 2,000,000 3,401,567 228,663 5,630,230
BRRE &R AR HE Transfer of 50% of net risk
RS AR 2% 22 50% premium earned from retained
ZEXFEHEE profits to contingency reserve 32 - (26,330) 26,330 -
KRB ESZERBHF Release of contingency reserve
to retained profits 32 - 5,282 (5,282) -
B IFH AT EETD) Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities:
- T ANE - taken to equity 32 - = (147,960) (147,960)
- THENEREEREE - transferred to income
statement on disposal 32 - - (24,329) (24,329)
— T (ME 13(0)) - tax effect (Note 13(b)) 32 - = 29,907 29,907
— DEAH * — amortization ** 32 - - 338 338
P& xS+ Cash flow hedges
- T ANE - taken to equity 32 - = (86,497) (86,497)
— BiO (FE13(0)) - tax effect (Note 13(b)) 32 - - 14,338 14,338
REE R T Profit for the year = 604,994 - 604,994
B HIRER Currency translation difference
- 68nH — joint venture 32 - - (8,557) (8,557)
ENZ2RLFRE Dividend paid relating to 2007 16 - (250,000) - (250,000)
“FFN\F+=-A=1+—H%4%  Balance as at 31 December 2008 2,000,000 3,735,513 26,951 5,762,464

*BEERNFT_H= + H EMNRBEHN T
1J#% 250,000,000 7T (= ZFZ 4 :250,000,000 7
TE) VERBURARERRE. -

HAREASHTAHHEESERREREE
E‘HE%Z SRR o

* As at 31 December 2008, HK$250 million (2007: HK$250 million) was earmarked as
proposed final dividend from retained earnings profits.

** Amortization of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-sale securities

FHRIE transferred to held-to-maturity securities.

FE 55 123 WATE M E NG EM S IRERA—3 1D © The notes on pages 55 to 123 are an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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GElETmER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

HE_TT N\F+ZA=+—HLEFE
for the year ended 31 December 2008

2008 2007
{ipzd FET FHET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
SEVZFRILTE Cash flows from operating activities
B R B g A Profit before taxation 633,968 821,210
AT ESTUEL A Adjustment for:
FBUA Interest income (1,750,116) (2,232,110)
FESZH Interest expense 1,071,035 1,643,709
A% BUEA Dividend income (42,867) (29,131)
T8 Depreciation 8,936 10,147
MEEEARTIHR Share of loss of a joint venture 23 8 -
B RITIRSUE ST LERERY Amortisation of discount on debt securities issued 44,329 46,392
TRORER % /(%) Loan impairment charge/(write-back of loan
impairment allowances) 36,225 (4,457)
MB U E SR EMasm TE4Es  Loan portfolio written off net of recoveries 716 (5,068)
BESTIL[E1 Unwind of discount on impairment (335) (778)
Al B USRS A 2 5 A Amortisation of unrealised loss on available-for-sale
UFAAT BRI 5 ML securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities 338 -
SRR AT LE A Amortisation of discount on investment securities (75,436) (107,323)
AT B SR S B AR Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities (26,026) (922)
SMITARNFEED Change in fair value of financial instruments 50,993 (56,090)
BRIFI R IRE Change in translation of financial assets under cash
SRR flow hedge (94,542) (1,820)
BAE Interest received 1,776,266 2,095,813
BEFE Interest paid (1,073,063) (1,521,689)
560,429 657,883
F=AEBIENEHRFZILA  Increase in time deposits with more than three
month’s maturity (88,386) (42,981)
M UYCCEIE AN Increase in remittance receivables (478,528) (189,703)
TR ~ e REM AL Decrease in prepayments, deposits and other assets 11,827 1,489
RIAEIE M Increase in loan portfolio (16,336,427) (2,073,536)
RASTIKIR ~ R4S = R At Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable, accrued
SR /e expenses and other liabilities 32,187 (53,085)
IRE& A G EIE N Increase in insurance liabilities, net 265,295 44,048
HNTC R ZE Exchange differences 29,515 (15,866)
ZEMRINE Cash used in operation (16,004,088) (1,671,751)
B EBNEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (15,584) (75,346)
KEWSFTRIE FE Net cash used in operating activities (16,019,672) (1,747,097)
%555 = 123 ATk E NEZ A M SRR —2B15 © The notes on pages 55 to 123 are an integral part of these consolidated financial

Statements.
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2008 2007
BftE FET FHT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BUERE Cash flows from investing activities
T 3K & FE R 7 Purchase of fixed assets 24 (7,389) (6,640)
TSEaEH &I A Purchase of available-for-sale securities 21(a) (17,311,387)  (23,476,586)
TEFH = E HE 5 Purchase of held-to-maturity securities 21(b) (3,036,106) (4,014,805)
H 5 Sk e [B] AT 4 HS &S 1 25+ P Proceeds from sale or redemption of
available-for-sale securities 18,565,927 24,137,931
215135 78 2 B BRE 5 P Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity
securities 21(b) 3,518,682 3,202,554
BERRIE Investment in a joint venture (122,097) -
B AT B IR R Dividend received from available-for-sale securities 41,513 17,625
RREDETE/(FTA) 9l& 55 Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities 1,649,143 (139,921)
TR b e 0] Net cash outflows before financing (14,370,529) (1,887,018)
MR ESFMEIERE Cash flows from financing activities
HNCE S BFRETIS 5K Proceeds from advance from Exchange Fund 28 8,000,000 -
EATRSSUE S T8 50 Proceeds from issue of debt securities 29 24,377,642 16,356,005
TRE B & 1TRSIEH Redemption of debt securities issued 29 (16,362,840)  (12,346,500)
B R ITIRBIF A K Repayment of mortgage-backed securities issued 30 (1,055,906) (1,163,769)
ERA Dividend paid 16 (250,000) (250,000)
BRI TSI AN Net cash generated from financing activities 14,708,896 2,595,736
N&RERIEINE EIFER Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 338,367 708,718
FEYMLRERMLTH Beginning cash and cash equivalents 2,426,241 1,717,523
FRUYERERNEIE Ending cash and cash equivalents 17 2,764,608 2,426,241
FE 55 123 WATE M E NG EM S IRERA—3 1D © The notes on pages 55 to 123 are an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. il 5E i

BREIBIEFER AR ([ARF]]) REMEAF
(SR [AN5RH] ) R A M 5 3RK TR E%%
AL ([FE2TIAS ) SR EEMS
HEMN (TBFEMSHEEN | (BHEMAE )EHE’J/\
AIEEMSIREEN ([FEWSHEEN]) ~ &
BoIEN (B2 1HEN D Ri2E) - &EQ
NSRRI - AR EE R BZBINHESRE

A A M SRR TIE N SERARBE B GRS - FEB
AMHEESIESRA - RATFETIIKSSRE =K
SRNG (BEITESRTR) ME-IELIFE -

BRBITHRIREIN - YRl F R E M S5 IREK PN
WEEZESUHERRSUE2ROPTA FEMN A

g\
>@

YRS & BB S IR E/E N BV 5 R R 21K R
HTEXR2IHEL ﬁE.EEJ:FﬁHZKEI K
SRS IR B ATIEH FIH - BERZ AR E 2
HSER% ﬁfﬁii&&ﬁiﬂ# EBMSHREEEN

SEBDAERDEARE -
2. ERZJVBOR

2.1 RABTEMSZREED

FZZEINGF - AEARN T SEREH
S HERBFNIE ) ZEAT 2 BAM SRS
FEN o

o EBSITENENS — eMIE
INRITEBITEN RS RE T - HEF
ETERER S RAHEEXMNNEH
REREEERHNETHE - BAM
SIREENET7S — @I A REN
HREATSIAB KX BRER S KA

%%'Ji%ﬁ“*mﬁ%%ﬁﬁ#ﬁﬁﬂi :
BE-EENFLtA-HBERER - BTAR
Elﬁ%iﬁ“*lﬁtﬁﬁﬂ;ﬁﬁ (g
1T AR AN S5 REFH T2 o

AEFEEREMEFERATIEMMES
AEFALSAERETE -_ZETZNF—H—
B TT 46 B HA 8] i AR AE R D o

1. Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs" is a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"), Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASS") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale investment
securities, financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial
instruments) carried at fair value.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSS requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

2. Significant accounting policies
2.1 Adoption of HKFRSs

In 2008, the Group adopted the new/revised HKFRS below, which is
relevant to its operations.

e HKAS 39 — Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
amendment on reclassification of financial assets permits reclassification
of certain financial assets out of the held-for-trading and available-for-
sale categories if specified conditions are met. The related amendment
to HKFRS 7 — Financial Instruments: Disclosures, introduces disclosure
requirements with respect to financial assets reclassified out of the
held-for-trading and available-for-sale categories. The amendment is
effective prospectively from 1 July 2008. This amendment does not have
any impact on the Group's financial statements, as the Group has not
reclassified the financial assets.

The Group has chosen not to early adopt the following standards and
amendments to existing standards that were issued and relevant to the
Group's operation but not yet effective for annual periods beginning on
1 January 2008.
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HKFRS 8 — Operating Segments which is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009, will supersede HKAS 14 Segment
Reporting, under which segments were identified and reported on risk
and return analysis. Items were reported on the accounting policies
used for external reporting. Under HKFRS 8, segments are components
of an entity regularly reviewed by an entity’s chief operating decision-
maker. ltems are reported based on internal reporting. The Group has
assessed the impact of HKFRS 8 and concluded that the key impact
will be on the identification of segments, measurement of segment
information to be in line with the management information for decisions
making; and more qualitative and quantitative disclosures related to
segments. Accordingly the adoption of the standard will have no effect
on the Group's results of operations or financial position.

HKAS 1 (Revised) - Presentation of Financial Statements is effective from
the annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009. The revised
standard will prohibit the presentation of items of income and expenses
(that is, ‘non-owner changes in equity’) in the statement of changes
in equity, requiring ‘non-owner changes in equity’ to be presented
separately from owner changes in equity. All hon-owner changes in
equity will be required to be shown in a performance statement, but
entities can choose whether to present one performance statement
(the statement of comprehensive income) or two statements (the
income statement and statement of comprehensive income). Where
entities restate or reclassify comparative information, they will be
required to present a restated balance sheet as at the beginning
comparative period in addition to the current requirement to present
balance sheets at the end of the current period and comparative
period. The adoption of this revised standard is not expected to have
any impact on the Group’s results of operations or financial position.

HKAS 27 (Revised) — Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
(effective from 1 July 2009). This revised standard requires the effects
of all transactions with non-controlling interests to be recorded
in equity if there is no change in control and these transactions
will no longer result in goodwill or gains and losses. The standard
also specifies the accounting when control is lost. Any remaining
interest in the entity is re-measured to fair value and a gain or l0ss is
recognised in profit or loss. The Group will apply HKAS 27 (Revised)
prospectively to transactions with non-controlling interests from
1 January 2010.

HKICPA's improvements to HKFRS published in October 2008.

- HKAS 1 (Amendment) — Presentation of Financial Statements
(effective from 1 January 2009). The amendment clarifies that
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some rather than all financial assets and liabilities classified as
held for trading in accordance with HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement are examples of current assets and
liabilities respectively. The Group will apply HKAS 1 (Amendment)
from 1 January 2009. It is not expected to have a material impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

« HKAS 19 (Amendment) — Employee Benefits (effective from

1 January 2009).

— The distinction between short term and long term employee benefits
will be based on whether benefits are due to be settled within or
after 12 months of employee service being rendered.

— HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
requires contingent liabilities to be disclosed, not recognised. HKAS
19 has been amended to be consistent.

The Group will apply HKAS 19 (Amendment) from 1 January 2009.

« HKAS 36 (Amendment) — Impairment of Assets (effective from 1

January 2009). Where fair value less costs to sell is calculated on
the basis of discounted cash flows, disclosures equivalent to those
for value-in-use calculation should be made. The Group will apply
HKAS 36 (Amendment) and provide the required disclosure where
applicable for impairment tests from 1 January 2009.

+ HKAS 38 (Amendment) — Intangible Assets (effective from

1 January 2009). A prepayment may only be recognised in the event
that payment has been made in advance of obtaining right of access
to goods or receipt of services. The Group will apply the HKAS 38
(Amendment) from 1 January 2009.

« HKAS 39 (Amendment) — Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement (effective from 1 January 2009).

— This amendment clarifies that it is possible for there to be
movements into and out of the fair value through profit or loss
category where a derivative commences or ceases to qualify as a
hedging instrument in cash flow or net investment hedge.

— The definition of financial asset or financial liability at fair value
through profit or l0ss as it relates to items that are held for trading
is also amended. This clarifies that a financial asset or liability that
is part of a portfolio of financial instruments managed together with
evidence of an actual recent pattern of short-term profit-taking is
included in such a portfolio on initial recognition.
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— The current guidance on designating and documenting hedges
states that a hedging instrument needs to involve a party external
to the reporting entity and cites a segment as an example of a
reporting entity. This means that in order for hedge accounting to
be applied at segment level, the requirements for hedge accounting
are currently required to be met by the applicable segment. The
amendment removes this requirement so that HKAS 39 is consistent
with HKFRS 8 Operating Segments which requires disclosure for
segments to be based on information reported to the chief operating
decision maker. Currently for segment reporting purposes, each
subsidiary designates and documents (including effectiveness
testing) contracts with group treasury as fair value or cash flow
hedges so that the hedges are reflected in the segment to which
the hedged items relate. This is consistent with the information
viewed by the chief operating decision maker. After the amendment
is effective, the hedge will continue to be reflected in the segment
to which the hedged items relate (and information provided to the
chief operating decisions maker) but the Group will not formally
document and test this hedging relationship.

— When remeasuring the carrying amount of a debt instrument on
cessation of fair value hedge accounting, the amendment clarifies
that a revised effective interest rate (calculated at the date fair
value hedge accounting ceases) are used.

The Group will apply the HKAS 39 (Amendment) from 1 January
2009. It is not expected to have an impact on the Group'’s income
statement.

There are a number of minor amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures, HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors, HKAS 10 Events after the Reporting
Period, HKAS 18 Revenue and HKAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting,
which are not addressed above. These amendments are unlikely
to have an impact on the Group’s financial statements and have
therefore not been analysed in details.

HKAS 31 (Amendment) — Interests in Joint Ventures (and consequential
amendments to HKAS 32 and HKFRS 7) (effective from 1 January
2009). Where an investment in joint venture is accounted for in
accordance with HKAS 39, only certain rather than all disclosure
requirements in HKAS 31 need to be made in addition to disclosures
required by HKAS 32 Financial instruments: Presentation and HKFRS
7 Financial instruments: Disclosures. The Group will apply the HKAS
31 (Amendment) from 1 January 2009 and the amendment will not
have an impact on the Group’s operations.
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2.2 Consolidation

2.3

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements

of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(@) Subsidiaries

~

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over
which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half
of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are
fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
the subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in the subsidiary is
stated at cost less provision for impairment allowances. The results
of the subsidiary are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the economic
activity are referred as jointly controlled entities. Investments in jointly
controlled entities are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost.

The Group's share of its jointly controlled entities’ profits or losses is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of movements in
reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulative movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group’s share of losses in a jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds
its interest in the entity, including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the entity.

Inthe Company's balance sheet, the investment in the jointly controlled
entity is stated at cost less provision for impairment allowances.
The results of the jointly controlled entity are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement
for all interest bearing financial instruments using the effective interest
method except for those designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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2.5

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties
to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Non interest income
(@) Fee and commission income

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Upfront arrangement fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate are recognised as
an adjustment to the effective interest rate in determining interest
income on the loans.

(b) Dividend Income

=

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment
is established.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; loans and receivables;
held-to-maturity investments; and available-for-sale financial assets. The
classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were
acquired. Management determines the classification of its investments
at initial recognition.

(@) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading,
and those designated as at fair value through profit or loss at inception.
Afinancial asset is classified as held for trading if acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the short term or if it is part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
making. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless
they are designated as hedges.

A financial asset is typically classified as fair value through profit or
loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:
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(i) thedesignation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring the financial assets or financial liabilities or recognising
the gains and losses on them on different bases; or

(i) a group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy, and this is the basis on which information about the
financial assets and/or financial liabilities is provided internally
to the key management personnel.

=

(i) Financial assets, such as debt securities held, containing one or
more embedded derivatives significantly modify the cash flows,

are designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market
and for which the Group has no intention of trading.

Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. If the Group was to sell other than an insignificant amount
of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category would be tainted and
reclassified as available-for-sale.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial investments
that are either designated in this category or not classified in any
of the other categories. Available-for-sale investments are those
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rate,
exchange rate or market prices. They are initially recognised at fair
value including direct and incremental transaction costs. They are
subsequently held at fair value.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on settlement
date. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the income statement. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or where the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership.
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Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss” category are included in the income statement in the
period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised directly in equity, until the financial asset is derecognised
or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be recognised in income statement.
However, interest calculated using the effective interest method is
recognised in the income statement. Dividends on available-for-sale
equity instruments are recognised in the income statement when
the entity’s right to receive payment is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in a
foreign currency and classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from changes in amortised
cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying amount of
the securities. The translation differences on monetary securities
are recognised in income statement; translation differences on
non-monetary securities are recognised in equity. Changes in the
fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in equity.

The fair value of quoted investments in active markets are based on
current bid prices. If there is no active market for a financial asset,
the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These
include the use of recent arm'’s length transactions, reference to
other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis and other valuation techniques commonly used by
market participants.

Impairment of financial assets

(@) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
iS objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about the following loss events:

« significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

* a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;
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« the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons
relating to the borrower's financial difficulty, a concession that the
Group would not otherwise consider;

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

» the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or

e observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial assets
since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease
cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the
group, including:

— adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
group; or

— economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets
in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, and
individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them
for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at amortised
cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the
use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
inthe income statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment has a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the
basis of an instrument's fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of estimated future cash flows of
a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result
from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral,
whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets
are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics which
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(b)

are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such
assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively
evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of the
contractual cash flows of the assets in the Group and historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those
in the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions
that did not affect the period on which the historical loss experience
is based and to remove the effects of conditions in the historical
period that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in related
observable data from period to period which are indicative of changes
in the probability of losses in the group and their magnitude. The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash
flows are reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual l0ss experience.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against the related
allowance for loan impairment at the discretion of the Credit
Committee. Such loans are written off after all the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has
been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off decrease the amount of the allowance for loan impairment
in the income statement.

If, ina subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of
the reversal is recognised in the income statement.

Assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in
income statement — is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt
instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in income statement, the impairment loss is
reversed through the income statement.
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2.7

2.8

(c) Renegotiated loans

Loans that are either subject to collective impairment assessment
or individually significant and whose terms have been renegotiated
are no longer considered to be past due but are treated as
renegotiated loans.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. All the
financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at
fair value.

The notes and Transferable Loan Certificates (“TLC") issued under the
Debt Issuance Programme (“DIP”) and the notes offered to retail investors
through the placing banks in standalone retail bond issues and under
the Retail Bond Issuance Programme (“RBIP”) and the notes issued
under the Medium Term Note Programme (“MTN") are recorded as debt
securities issued on the balance sheet. The Mortgage-Backed Securities
(“MBS") issued by the SPEs through the MBS Programme and Bauhinia
MBS Programme are recorded as mortgage-backed securities issued in
the balance sheet on consolidation of the SPES. These notes (including
MBS) are initially designated as financial liabilities either (i) at fair value
through profit or loss or (i) other financial liabilities.

The notes (including those issued with embedded derivative instruments)
designated as hedged items under a fair value hedge and at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition are carried at fair value, with
changes in fair value being recorded in the income statement.

The notes designated as other financial liabilities are measured at cost,
which is the fair value of the consideration received, net of transaction
costs incurred. The notes are subsequently stated at amortised costs; any
difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period of the debt
securities using the effective interest method.

On redemption/repurchase of the notes, the resulting gains or losses,
being the difference between the redemption/repurchase amount and
the carrying amount, are recognised in the income statement in the
period in which the redemption/repurchase takes place.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices
in active markets, including recent market transactions, and valuation
technigues, including discounted cash flow models and options pricing
models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.
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The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition
is the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the consideration given
or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions in the
same instrument (i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on
a valuation technigue whose variables include only data from observable
markets. When such evidence exists, the Group recognises profits on
day 1.

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics
and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and the
host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in the income statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends
on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if
S0, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as either: (1) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or
liabilities or firm commitments (fair value hedge); or, (2) hedges of highly
probable future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability,
or a forecast transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used for
derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the relationship
between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are
used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes
in fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

(@) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and
qualified as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement,
together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or
liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the
adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the
effective interest method is used, is amortised to income statement
over the period to maturity.

b

=

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that
are designated and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised in
equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income statementin
the periods in which the hedged item will affect income statement.
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When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative
gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains in equity and is
recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised
in the income statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer
expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in
equity is immediately transferred to the income statement.

Derivatives at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative instruments entered into as economic hedges that do
not qualify for hedge accounting are held at fair value through profit
or loss. Changes in the fair value of any derivative instrument are
recognised immediately in the income statement.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are accounted as assets held for sale and
reported in “Other assets” and the relevant loans are derecognised. The
repossessed collateral assets are measured at lower of carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in
providing products or services that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of other business segments. A geographical segment
is engaged in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of segments operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation
(@) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Company's functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

~

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement, except
when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges.
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2.15

Translation differences on non-monetary items held at fair value
through profit or loss are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary items classified
as available-for-sale financial assets, are included in the fair value
reserve in equity.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives.

Leasehold improvements over the unexpired period of the lease

Furniture and fixtures over the unexpired period of the lease

Computer 3years
Office equipment 3years
Motor vehicle 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted
if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Gain and loss on disposal is determined by comparing proceeds with
carrying amount. It is included in the income statement.

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and non-financial
assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use are
not subject to amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised. Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
from investment in the subsidiary, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income tax payable on profits is recognised as an expense in the period in
which profits arise. The tax effects of income tax losses available for carry-
forward are recognised as an asset when it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which these losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale
investments and cash flow hedges, which are charged or credited
directly to equity, is also credited or charged directly to equity and is
subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the
deferred gain or loss.

2.16 Employee benefits

(@) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long-service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave, maternity or paternity leave are
recognised when the absence occurs.

c
=

Bonus plans

The Company recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses,
based on a formula that takes into consideration the profit after
certain adjustments. The Company recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created constructive obligations.

(c) Pension obligations

The Company offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a
defined contribution scheme, the assets of which are generally
held in separate trustee — administered funds. These pension plans
are generally funded by payments from employees and by the
Company.

The Company’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund
scheme and defined contribution scheme are expensed as incurred
and are reduced by the portion of employer contributions being
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior to full
vesting of the employer contributions.

Termination benefits

=
=

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated
before the normal retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts
voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Company
recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed to
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either: terminating the employment of current employees according
to a detailed formal plan without possibility of withdrawal; or providing
termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due more than 12 months after
the balance sheet date are discounted to present value.

2.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events where it is more likely
than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditure expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation.

2.18 Leases

(@) Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. The Group entered into operating leases primarily as lessee.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has
expired, any payment required to be made to the lessor by way of
penalty is recognised as an expense in the period in which termination
takes place.

(b) Finance leases

=

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The Group
entered into finance leases primarily as lessor. Finance leases are
capitalised as receivables at the lease’s commencement at the lower
of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The difference between the gross receivable
and the present value of the receivable is recognised as unearned
finance income. Lease income is recognised over the term of the lease
using the net investment method, which reflects a constant periodic
rate of return. Hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of
a finance lease are accounted for in the same manner as finance
leases. Impairment allowances are accounted for in accordance with
the accounting policies set out in Note 2.6.

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date
of acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial
institutions.



—ZEF)\FF3R ANNUAL REPORT 2008

2.20 #HIBREEH

2.21

AEFNIZIBRE LS RIFEFESIHEE
ANIK o IRRFE 2R TE - AEHR
RRUA R BT FEFUN(E R4 % - B
EASUTFERNARILS - AR S B
FIESEBITMIEH T -

ERFBIEAUFERESAATNESZ5E
AR SRR TR o FRRIT R B ELR 7
BIER B RRE QA SRR A
N R B R B e R E B - (R IE
B TR IRES A RUHAR) Z B (A1 LE 1 B3 IA
WA

RAHEAR T A E B R i AR X R R
RS PR IRE ST 2D ©

TEER  BARER - EHRRERRSE
REmEEERE - 2ETHENRLST
| REAEREERIMNEESTANES
MBERT B —FAB BN RS20
B50% @ T—REIBRTEA - MBIERA
B fik & o HIPOTT B XUBS i 5 485 3R U A R
g R - THIR - KEQHEErI R
LERATKEIE —ARE R -

BRREAEARERSBRE R RITIZA
B4 BUAKERAEE L BB — DK
A EREEELRBEEIRK - REFEBR
D& L) ARG H A& - BIANBRE R
7= o RER T BIEMNERR AR A E R
BRR KRNI (RIEA X BRE & L9
HHEREME) o NERE QAR KRERR
sk N BAREG 2 Bl S BRI & AR S
FNILE - SEHBRRAINIREY
—H - BREAGEZNBREE LN
FHRZ: - TR B FRIA AT X -

Mt FIEREL

WSEREOBRANEATAFE AN E
AR BUA MR E RRARBER 7155 T A
FRS BRI = £ RRA G L) -
SR T RATIRISUESFA AR E(EL ©

EBIZRBIEFFMRAE THE HONG KONG MORTGAGE CORPORATION LIMITED

71

2.20 Mortgage insurance contracts

2.21

The mortgage insurance business of the Group is accounted for on the
annual accounting basis. Under the annual accounting approach, the
Group makes provisions based on credible estimates of future income
and outgoings to determine the underwriting result for the current
accounting period. The underwriting result includes any adjustments
arising from the correction of the previous estimates.

Gross premiums represent direct business written through the Authorized
Institutions during an accounting period. The gross premiums after
deduction of discounts, include the reinsurance premiums to be paid to
the approved reinsurers, the risk premiums and servicing fees earned
by the Group. The net premiums are recognised as income on a time-
apportioned basis during the time the insurance coverage is effective.

Unearned premiums represent that portion of net premiums written
which are estimated to relate to risks and services subsequent to the
balance sheet date.

Provisions are made for outstanding claims, claims incurred but not
reported and loss reserve at the end of each period. For risk-sharing
business, 50% of the net risk premiums earned in a year is set aside as
a Contingency Reserve for a reasonable period of time and maintained
in accordance with relevant regulatory guidelines and as considered by
directors to be appropriate. Withdrawals from the Contingency Reserve
can be made to meet excess claims at any time during the period. At
the end of the period, the unutilised balance of the Contingency Reserve
can be released to general reserve.

Reinsurance contracts refer to contracts entered into by the Group with
reinsurers under which the Group is compensated for losses on one or
more insurance contracts issued by the Group. Benefits to which the
Group is entitled under its reinsurance contracts held are recognised
as reinsurance assets. These assets consist of claims recoverable from
reinsurers and receivables that are dependent on the expected claims and
benefits arising under the related reinsured insurance contracts. Amounts
recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently with
the amounts associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in
accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance
liabilities are primarily premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and
are recognised as an expense when due.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the Group to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantees
are given to investors of mortgage-backed securities issued.
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3.2

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements
at fair value on the date that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group's liabilities under such guarantees are
measured at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and
the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised.
Any changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are taken to
the income statement.

Dividend

Dividend proposed or declared after the balance sheet date is disclosed
as a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Financial risk management
Strategy in using financial instruments

The principal activities of the Group are (i) to purchase portfolios of
mortgages or loans; (i) to raise financing for its purchase of assets through
issuance of debt securities; (iii) to securitise mortgage portfolios through
special purpose entities by way of issuing mortgage-backed securities
(“MBS”); and (iv) to provide mortgage insurance cover to Authorized
Institutions in respect of mortgage loans originated by such Authorized
Institutions and secured by residential properties in Hong Kong. By their
nature, the Group's activities are principally related to the use of financial
instruments including cash, loans, debts and derivatives.

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve the analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of
some degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group manages the risks
in a prudent manner in sustaining the Group'’s financial performance.

The Group's risk management policies and major limits are approved
by the Board of Directors. The Credit Committee oversees the credit
policies and standards for asset acquisition and mortgage insurance. The
Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQ") oversees the implementation of
risk management and investment guidelines approved by the Board of
Directors. In addition, Internal Audit is responsible for the independent
review of risk management and the control environment. The most
important types of risks are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk which
includes currency risk and interest rate risk.

Credit risk

The Group’s principal financial assets are its loan portfolio, investment
securities, cash and short-term funds. The credit risk on liquid funds and
investment securities is limited because the counterparties are mainly
sovereigns, quasi-sovereign agencies, banks and companies with very
high credit ratings.

The Group'’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its loan portfolio, which
is the risk that a loan borrower will be unable to pay amounts in full when
due. Allowance for impairment is provided for losses that have been
incurred at the balance sheet date.
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Significant changes in the economy and local property market could
result in losses that are different from those provided for at the balance
sheet date. The Group therefore has a prudent policy for managing its
exposure to credit risk.

To maintain the quality of the asset and mortgage insurance portfolios,
the Group adheres to a four-pronged approach to (i) select Approved
Sellers carefully, (i) adopt prudent asset purchasing criteria and insurance
eligibility criteria, (iii) conduct effective due diligence reviews and (iv)
ensure adequate protection for higher-risk assets or transactions. The
Group has no significant concentration of credit risk. Risk exposure is
spread over a large number of customers, counterparties and a diversified
geographic distribution of underlying collateral.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review with special attention paid
to problem loans. Operation units will monitor these loans and take
recovery action such as establishing relief plan with borrowers in order to
maximise recoveries. Loan impairment assessment is performed regularly
and impairment allowance is charged to income statement in accordance
with the guidelines approved by the Credit Committee.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group has implemented guidelines on the acceptability of specific
classes of collateral on credit risk mitigation, which are subject to regular
review. The principal collateral types for loan portfolio are mortgages
over properties, reserve funds and deferred consideration used for
credit enhancement.

Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loan portfolio is
determined by the nature of the instrument. Debt securities are generally
unsecured, with the exception of asset-backed securities and similar
instruments, which are secured by portfolios of financial assets.

For financial instruments such as derivatives, exposures are monitored
against counterparty risk limits established in accordance with the
investment guidelines and credit risk policy of the Group. These counterparty
risk limits are subject to regular review by the Credit Committee on a semi-
annual basis. Atany one time, the amount subject to credit risk is limited to
the current fair value of instruments that are favourable to the Group (i.e.
assets where their fair value is positive), which in relation to derivatives is
only a small fraction of the contract, or notional values used to express the
volume of instruments outstanding. This credit risk exposure is managed as
part of the overall credit limits with counterparties, together with potential
exposures from market movements.

Settlement risk arises in any situation where a payment in cash, securities
or equities is made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash,
securities or equities. Daily settlement limits are established for each
counterparty to cover the aggregate of all settlement risk arising from
the Group’s market transactions on any single day.
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(@ Maximum exposure to credit risk before taking account of
collateral held or other credit enhancements

Maximum exposure to credit risk before taking account of collateral
held or other credit enhancements for assets and reinsurance
arrangements for the off balance sheet exposures are analysed
as follows:

NEH ARAR]
The Group The Company
FoEFNE F===+F Fo=BEN\E F=FZ=+F
+=A=+—HB +=-A=+—H +=A=+—8B +=-A=+—H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2008 2007 2008 2007
Fi#ET FAT F#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BrE Assets:
N&REHEE Cash and short-term funds 3,093,258 2,666,505 3,054,735 2,354,108
B FICR Interest and remittance
PRI receivables 1,334,485 882,107 1,322,591 866,260
PTESmIA Derivative financial instruments 2,237,526 657,486 2,159,479 631,129
KBS S5 Loan portfolio, net 50,760,112 34,460,291 46,678,285 31,516,597
RIS - Investment securities:
- AHEHERS — available-for-sale debt
securities 1,209,825 3,256,375 1,209,825 3,256,375
- BERFHGESE - held-to-maturity debt
securities 5,614,666 5,500,024 5,614,666 5,500,024
TSFRI ~ =& K& Prepayments, deposits and
Hfbrr= other assets 30,555 41,028 38,118 59,600
BRE R Reinsurance assets 348,442 366,383 348,442 366,383
REERAGERINE - Off-balance sheet exposures:
LS Financial guarantees
(B 1T X (contractual amount under
MEAEH) the MBS programmes) - - 1,717,540 2,772,621
X AR Risk-in-force 9,830,573 8,683,100 9,830,573 8,683,100
74,459,442 56,513,299 71,974,254 56,006,197
(B (b) Credit quality
TIFAE DT ¢ The loan portfolio is analysed as follows:
& ARAT]
The Group The Company
F=BINE —ET+F F-EFNE F==T+F
+=A=+—H +=-A=+—H +=A=+—-8 +=A=+—H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FHT FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
R BRI AR R (B Neither past due nor impaired 49,761,406 33,191,365 45,740,512 30,437,253
B HAE R RE Past due but not impaired 1,026,708 1,242,446 965,174 1,051,904
BERE Impaired 22,534 40,410 22,372 40,410
WRAE BA Gross loan portfolio 50,810,648 34,474,221 46,728,058 31,529,567
ORI B % Allowance for loan impairment (50,536) (13,930) (49,773) (12,970)
50,760,112 34,460,291 46,678,285 31,516,597
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The credit quality of loan portfolio that were neither past due nor
impaired as at balance sheet dates can be assessed by reference to
the internal rating system adopted by the Group.

REH PN
The Group The Company
FoBENE T-TTLF F-BENE T-TTLF
+=A=+—H +=A=+—8H +=A=+—H +=A=+—8
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHERT FAT FERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KAl - Grades:
1234 1t03 49,725,637 33,142,145 45,705,432 30,391,346
4% 4 2,409 7,722 2,409 7,722
54 5 33,360 41,498 32,671 38,185
49,761,406 33,191,365 45,740,512 30,437,253

1E3REIETE TR T S plE
IEFH R - F A ARKFERER
L HEDNIREE HE SR R -

ARBERENBHILSE - FHRHFETH
KB 15 BT 22 HE hN 53 B B 1K 4 B

S5REEA LA BHILFERFF R
TENIBREYBIFN -
BHRERRENITRAS

AT TFE4EEBEaBERBERNDT

FERE DA -

Grades 1 to 3 include loans with either no credit risk or no previous
past due history; and with different levels of credit enhancement in
addition to the collateral.

Grade 4 includes loans with previous past due history and with
different levels of credit enhancement in addition to the collateral
held as security.

Grade 5 includes loans with previous past due history and with
collateral held as security.
(c) Loan portfolio past due but not impaired

The analysis below shows the gross loan portfolio that were past due
but not impaired at the balance sheet date:

RNEH AAT]
The Group The Company
FZFFTNE F=FF+F FZFFTNE F=FF+F
+=A=+—-H8 +=A=+—H +=BA=+—H +=A=1+—H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FAT FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B ERET (] Past due:
=MNASAT Three months or less 1,021,165 1,225,188 959,955 1,035,409
AR - Six months or less but over
BEI=1A three months 3,746 11,888 3,611 11,386
BN A Over six months 1,797 5,370 1,608 5,109
BER Total 1,026,708 1,242,446 965,174 1,051,904
HIRm & EMEET  Fair value of collateral and other
ZHE ISR HERY credit enhancement
NEE 2,173,979 2,857,918 2,015,777 2,373,058
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(d) Loan portfolio individually impaired

(e

U]

~

The individually impaired loans of the Group and the Company before
taking into account the cash flows from collateral held and credit
enhancement is HK$22,534,000 (2007: HK$40,410,000).

The fair value of related collateral held and credit enhancement of the
Group and the Company is HK$26,602,000 (2007: HK$50,725,000).

Loan portfolio renegotiated

Renegotiated loans are those that have been restructured due to
deterioration in the borrower’s financial position and where the
Group has made concessions that it would not otherwise consider.
Following restructuring, a previously overdue customer account is
reset to a normal status and managed together with other similar
accounts. Restructuring policies and practices are based on indicators
or criteria which indicate that payment will most likely continue. These
policies are kept under continuous review. Renegotiated loans that
would otherwise be past due or impaired totalled HK$9,811,000 as
at 31 December 2008 (2007: HK$22,986,000). A renegotiated loan
will continue to be disclosed as such unless the loan has been
performing in accordance with the rescheduled terms for a period
of six months.

Repossessed collateral

The Group and the Company obtained assets by taking possession
of collateral held as security, as follows:

MK EE
Carrying Amount
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ety Residential property 3,149 10,651

U 190 b B AE SR AT IR TR AR i
£« FTSRIUR TR R T -
e B9 F 7= 1 R R T E
RFETT °

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable, with the
proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness. Repossessed
property is classified in the balance sheet within other assets.
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(8) WAL (g) Investment securities
RIFEERMENKRRIES - BBIZ According to the Investment Guidelines approved by the Board of
?%ﬁﬁf&;ﬁ?% BEERITERRS Directors, the HKMC can only invest in debt securities with certain
EH o RERAREREZ RS ER5 minimum credit rating. The proportion of investment according to
pilpal:nrgds WLTT@%%& HE o rating categories is monitored and reviewed by ALCO.
TRIRTFEEBRITE R The table below presents an analysis of debt securities by rating
S5 IE 27 AT 1E O AT AR 18 S0 2645 BT HL 49 designation as at balance sheet dates, based on external credit
#91¥ 2% 73 )% (Standard and Poor’s agency'’s ratings (Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch). In the
Moody’'s and Fitch) e ZNF5A 5% H absence of issue-specific ratings, the ratings for the issuers are
R - MRS AT ARIES - reported.
BEE
FIHRIES
oIt EIES Held-to-
AEFARAAT Available-for- maturity 2En
F-ZEN\E+=H=+—H sale securities securities Total
The Group and the Company FHET FHET TFHET
As at 31 December 2008 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa - 506,613 506,613
AA- £ AA+/Aa3 E Aa1 AA- to AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 1,209,825 4,558,827 5,768,652
A- E A+/A3 E A1 A- to A+/A3 to A1 - 549,226 549,226
SR Total 1,209,825 5,614,666 6,824,491
BHEZE
B|ERIES
At SRS Held-to-
AERARAAT Available-for- maturity BAn
??ﬁ%t$+:ﬂz+*ﬁ sale securities securities Total
The Group and the Company FAT FHAT FHT
As at 31 December 2007 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa 204,246 1,163,513 1,367,759
AA- & AA+/Aa3 £ Aal AA- to AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 2,861,513 4,274,703 7,136,216
A- & A+/A3E A1 A- 10 A+/A3 t0 A1 190,616 61,808 252,424
BEN Total 3,256,375 5,500,024 8,756,399
3.3 TN 3.3 Market risk
AEABEM N - TiaXKRIEERT The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the risk that the
M ATESARIERERATNEINM fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
BERINES o i X THAEFI R « & & because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open
BAF~RORFECEAMTE - FIEI1ZE positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
SHYEN—REEETHE RTAL exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the
Eomh (FE - FREE  LERRK level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, credit
M) IR BIKFEAENHIXEE o RS FTE X T spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The Group'’s exposures
RS FE ZR XTSRRI EE TRNEELT to market risk primarily arise from the interest rate management of the
FHENem TENFRER M~ AE - A& entity’s financial instruments of different repricing characteristics. The
B IR KA AR A 3B T F = H A Group hedges a major proportion of its existing interest rate risk of the
EEMRF TR BRI ENLE - F)F fixed-rate bond issuance using fair value hedges in the form of interest
BR&5ZERFERMMELELFREXS rate swaps by swapping into floating-rate funding to better match the

floating-rate assets.
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The management of market risk is principally undertaken by the Treasury
Department using risk limits approved by the Board of Directors. Strategies
on interest rate risk management, financing, hedging, investments are
formulated by ALCO. A regular meeting is held to review the latest
conditions in the financial markets and the asset-liability portfolio mix.
The Treasury Department is responsible for monitoring financial market
movements and executing transactions in the cash, derivatives and debt
markets in accordance with the strategies laid down by ALCO. The middle
office monitors the compliance of risk limits and performs stress tests to
assess the potential size of losses that could arise in extreme conditions.
The results of the stress tests are reviewed by ALCO.

A principal part of the interest rate risk management is to monitor the
sensitivity of projected net interest income under different interest
rate scenarios and to mitigate the negative impact through hedging
operations. A 50 basis points (2007: 100 basis points) parallel downward
shift of the interest rate curve as at 31 December 2008 would increase
the future net interest income for the next 12 months by HK$5.7 million
(2007: HK$5.3 million) and decrease by HK$5.7 million (2007: HK$5.3
million) for an upward parallel shift.

As at 31 December 2008, if interest rates at that date had been 50 basis
points (2007: 100 basis points) parallel shift downwards, profit before
tax for the year would have been HK$5.9 million (2007: HK$22.2 million)
higher and the fair value reserve would have been HK$8.9 million lower
(2007: HK$0.4 million higher) as at 31 December 2008. If interest rates had
been 50 basis points (2007: 100 basis points) parallel shift upwards, profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$15.2 million (2007: HK$16.7
million) lower and the fair value reserve would have been HK$8.8 million
higher (2007: HK$0.4 million lower).

As at 31 December 2008, with all other variable held constant, if the HK
dollar had weakened by 100 price interest points against the US dollar,
profit before tax for the year would have been HK$20 million (2007: HK$6.6
million) higher. Conversely, if the HK dollar had been strengthened by 100
price interest points against the US dollar, profit before tax for the year
would have been HK$20 million (2007: HK$6.6 million) lower.

As at 31 December 2008, with all other variable held constant, the
weakening or strengthening of HK dollar by 100 price interest points
against other foreign currencies would have very insignificant impact
on the profit before tax for the year.

The 50 basis points (2007: 100 basis points) and 100 price interest
poiNnts increase or decrease represent management’s assessment of a
reasonably possible change in interest rate and exchange rates over the
period until the next balance sheet date.
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The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the
prevailing foreign currency exchange rate on its financial position
and cash flows. The Board sets allowable currencies for investment
purposes. The ALCO sets limits on the currency exposure that may
be undertaken, which is monitored daily.

The tables below summarise the Group's exposure to foreign
currency exchange rate risk. Included in the tables are the Group's

SHfR - HiREMMESE - assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by currency.
Hithshth
BT %t Other foreign 2E
HK Dollar US Dollar currencies Total
AEH FHET FHET FHET FHET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F=BFN\E As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
#re Assets
N& REHES Cash and short-term funds 1,715,931 1,376,710 617 3,093,258
BRI B K SC R Interest and remittance
receivables 1,100,888 228,400 5,197 1,334,485
PTEEMITE Derivative financial instruments 2,147,270 90,256 - 2,237,526
TIRBE B Loan portfolio, net 36,086,528 14,673,584 - 50,760,112
IEAIER Investment securities:
- AEEE — available-for-sale 456,874 1,595,678 - 2,052,552
- BFEEEH - held-to-maturity 2,887,746 2,640,087 86,833 5,614,666
BENAIER Investment in a joint venture 1,543 - 111,989 113,532
& 7E & = Fixed assets 14,302 - - 14,302
TSI ~ e & Prepayments, deposits and
HA R = other assets 30,555 - - 30,555
126 FEFL IR = Deferred tax assets 28,904 - - 28,904
BRR R Reinsurance assets 348,442 - - 348,442
SR FE Total assets 44,818,983 20,604,715 204,636 65,628,334
fafi Liabilities
MASHFE Interest payable 280,832 183,973 5,160 469,965
RTIKER « R FFSZ Accounts payable, accrued
R E At £ 5= expenses and other liabilities 4,183,693 - - 4,183,693
MESRI A Derivative financial instruments 128,374 86,620 - 214,994
RIS FRIR Tax payable 47,866 - - 47,866
REG AR Insurance liabilities 908,740 - - 908,740
INCES IR Advance from Exchange Fund 8,000,000 - - 8,000,000
B AITRSIES Debt securities issued 37,697,553 3,816,602 1,300,833 42,814,988
B AITIRIBIE Mortgage-backed securities
issued 3,225,624 - - 3,225,624
B Total liabilities 54,472,682 4,087,195 1,305,993 59,865,870
BHOEE Net position (9,653,699) 16,517,520 (1,101,357) 5,762,464
BERBRERIN Off-balance sheet net notional
FRNFL position* (97,119)  (1,006,850) 1,196,717 92,748
FREARERIING B UFECEINTITES # Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference between
BTA (EZRURKASERTETED the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
HIXEE) B L eMESH A FEHZEDR which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency

movements, and their fair values.
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% %7 othe: foregn -
HK Dollar US Dollar currencies Total
EAF FET FET FET TFHET
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TFoZTENE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
#Ar= Assets
NeREHEE Cash and short-term funds 1,677,408 1,376,710 617 3,054,735
IV V=D Interest and remittance
receivables 1,088,994 228,400 5,197 1,322,591
TESRIA Derivative financial instruments 2,069,223 90,256 - 2,159,479
BIRAE BN Loan portfolio, net 32,004,701 14,673,584 - 46,678,285
ISR Investment securities:
- AMEHE — available-for-sale 456,874 1,595,678 - 2,052,552
- FEZREH — held-to-maturity 2,887,746 2,640,087 86,833 5,614,666
LE)EPNGIEC S Investment in a subsidiary 2,210,981 - - 2,210,981
ABEREER Investment in a joint venture 1,543 - 111,997 113,540
EE &= Fixed assets 14,302 - - 14,302
ST NI )4 Prepayments, deposits and
Hh R = other assets 38,118 - - 38,118
128 FE AT L0 2T = Deferred tax assets 28,889 - - 28,889
AR R = Reinsurance assets 348,442 - - 348,442
BR Total assets 42,827,221 20,604,715 204,644 63,636,580
ki Liabilities
RIS 7S Interest payable 273,385 183,973 5,160 462,518
MATIKER « R FFSZ - Accounts payable, accrued
Ko EoAth £ (57 expenses and other liabilities 4,979,510 - - 4,979,510
TESRIA Derivative financial instruments 128,374 86,620 - 214,994
IENEA Tax payable 47,866 - - 47,866
RIS fi Insurance liabilities 908,740 - - 908,740
SNCES B Advance from Exchange Fund 8,000,000 - - 8,000,000
B RITRSIE S Debt securities issued 38,142,888 3,816,602 1,300,833 43,260,323
BHfR Total liabilities 52,480,763 4,087,195 1,305,993 57,873,951
B3 Net position (9,653,542) 16,517,520 (1,101,349) 5,762,629
BRI Off-balance sheet net notional
BHEIRELY position * (97,119)  (1,006,850) 1,196,717 92,748

ES

7= 1*2‘%9I\$%>4%@%9I\Fﬁmii
BT A (EZAREAR Kz
HIXE) G LIS E R $T E@%%ﬁ o

# Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference between
the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Company’s exposure to currency
movements, and their fair values.



—ZEF)\FFER ANNUAL REPORT 2008

EBIZRBIUEFFR2A T THE HONG KONG MORTGAGE CORPORATION LIMITED 81

BT eV =k
HK Dollar US Dollar Total
REH FAT FAT FAT
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—ETHEF As at 31 December 2007
t-A=1+—~
g Assets
NeMEHRE Cash and short-term funds 2,638,771 27,734 2,666,505
R B KTk Interest and remittance receivables 814,930 67,177 882,107
PTEEHRHIA Derivative financial instruments 559,703 97,783 657,486
A E S Loan portfolio, net 29,002,111 5,458,180 34,460,291
ISR Investment securities:
- AMEEE — available-for-sale 1,414,599 2,623,651 4,038,250
- REZRHH — held-to-maturity 3,061,442 2,438,582 5,500,024
&7 2% 7= Fixed assets 15,849 - 15,849
TSI ~ =e REM A Prepayments, deposits and other assets 41,028 - 41,028
BRI R = Reinsurance assets 366,383 - 366,383
BB Total assets 37,914,816 10,713,107 48,627,923
wikod Liabilities
IVEREES) Interest payable 443,708 28,285 471,993
RIRER ~ RS2 & Accounts payable, accrued expenses
HAb AR and other liabilities 4,151,226 280 4,151,506
PTEEMITE Derivative financial instruments 24,859 97,783 122,642
RIS AT Tax payable 21,275 = 21,275
156 REF I 47 57 Deferred tax liabilities 28,542 - 28,542
IREG I f57 Insurance liabilities 661,386 - 661,386
BAITERSIES Debt securities issued 32,554,735 756,455 33,311,190
B RITIRIGIES Mortgage-backed securities issued 4,229,159 - 4,229,159
B Total liabilities 42,114,890 882,803 42,997,693
o2 Net position (4,200,074) 9,830,304 5,630,230
RrERHBRINGZ XS Off-balance sheet net notional position # 4,711,159 (4,708,523) 2,636

*

=

MR AR L CREINDITES

# Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference between

the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency
movements, and their fair values.

v

}ﬁ
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BT e e
HK Dollar US Dollar Total
RAT] FAT FAT FHT
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FoZET+F As at 31 December 2007
+=—A=+—H
B Assets
NeREHRRS Cash and short-term funds 2,326,374 27,734 2,354,108
MR B RS FR Interest and remittance receivables 799,083 67,177 866,260
THEEHIA Derivative financial instruments 533,346 97,783 631,129
BIRAE BN Loan portfolio, net 26,058,417 5,458,180 31,516,597
ISR Investment securities:
- AR E — available-for-sale 1,414,599 2,623,651 4,038,250
- REZREH — held-to-maturity 3,061,442 2,438,582 5,500,024
BN EHER Investment in a subsidiary 151,766 - 151,766
B E 7 7= Fixed assets 15,849 - 15,849
IR me REM A  Prepayments, deposits and other assets 59,600 - 59,600
BRI R~ Reinsurance assets 366,383 - 366,383
B Total assets 34,786,859 10,713,107 45,499,966
ik Liabilities
RIS Interest payable 429,513 28,285 457,798
MK « RS R Accounts payable, accrued expenses
H At 5= and other liabilities 5,159,813 280 5,160,093
THEEHIA Derivative financial instruments 24,178 97,783 121,961
R E I Tax payable 21,275 - 21,275
16 JEFH T A {53 Deferred tax liabilities 28,746 - 28,746
IREQ TR Insurance liabilities 661,386 - 661,386
B RITHRSEIES Debt securities issued 32,660,626 756,455 33,417,081
BAER Total liabilities 38,985,537 882,803 39,868,340
B0 Net position (4,198,678) 9,830,304 5,631,626
RERHmEERINEE NIES* Off-balance sheet net notional position # 4,711,159 (4,708,523) 2,636

**

RFENERINER LT LEIMITES

BTE (EZAURIRALRE T 5K

# Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference between

IR ) B LSS E N FHENZED

NERER D FERZR G
NenBNERRTDESHEITAMNR
SR 2 K hE & T 17 M) 2 B i O
FHE NG o A FER KK L To 52 R
T RSN ERFE & 7 A 2 B i
RS o I1T T 47 I K F # R 3
2OER AL ) A FER R KL R I
EREMERE - BTAXEZ - B
ZR ey 1A - B A LR ITH
B MRS WEH SIS o 7=
AFRERE R IRELFHBIRKFE
PRER - FE B IZ PR A 1T e

(b)

the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial instruments,
which are principally used to reduce the Company’s exposure to currency
movements, and their fair values.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of
a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group takes on exposure to the effects of
fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on both
its fair value and cash flow risks. Interest margins may increase as
a result of such changes but may reduce or create losses in the
event that unexpected movements arise. The ALCO sets limits on
the level of interest rate mismatch that may be undertaken, which
is monitored regularly.
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The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to interest rate

risks. Included in the tables are the Group's assets and liabilities at

carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing
or maturity dates. The carrying amounts of derivative financial

instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group'’s
exposure to interest rate movements, are included under the heading

B o “Non-interest bearing”.
EMRRE
—"ANE -5 —SEE
—1"AR E=1A Over ZRE Fitl
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1 year AELLE  Non-interest 5t
1month  to 3 months to 1year to5years Over5 years bearing Total
AEHA FiET FHET FiET FHET FET FHET FET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FFFTNE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
A= Assets
NeREHR Cash and short-term funds 2,681,817 164,800 206,150 - - 40,491 3,093,258
BRI B SR Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 1,334,485 1,334,485
TESBHTIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2237526 2,237,526
BIRAR 2E Loan portfolio, net 34,856,337 15,878,446 14,041 11,288 - - 50,760,112
IR - Investment securities:
- AHEEE - available-for-sale - 1,209,825 - - - 842,727 2,052,552
- BEZRIE - held-to-maturity 875,431 387,550 1,401,822 2,556,293 393,570 - 5,614,666
NG Investment in a joint venture - - - - - 113532 113,532
BEE R~ Fixed assets - - - - - 14,302 14,302
TN ~ e Rk Prepayments, deposits and
Hih R = other assets - - - - - 30,555 30,555
1B FER IO 5 7= Deferred tax assets - - - - - 28,904 28,904
BRRE R = Reinsurance assets - - - - - 348442 348442
BB FE Total assets 38,413,585 17,640,621 1,622,013 2,567,581 393,570 4,990,964 65,628,334
fafi Liabilities
RIS Interest payable - - - - - 469,965 469,965
PHIRER  MfFFFZ Accounts payable, accrued
REfb R expenses and other liabilities 4,088,880 - - - - 94,813 4,183,693
PTESMTIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 214994 214,994
RIS FRIRN Tax payable - - - - - 47,866 47,866
IRBG L5 Insurance liabilities - - - - - 908,740 908,740
INCES IR Advance from Exchange Fund 8,000,000 - - - - - 8,000,000
BRITHRSIES Debt securities issued 10,079,026 5,244,478 5,791,690 14,969,795 6,729,999 - 42,814,988
B RITIRIBIE 5 Mortgage-backed securities
issued 1,257,577 - 990,027 978,020 - - 3,225,624
B Total liabilities 23,425,483 5,244,478 6,781,717 15,947,815 6,729,999 1,736,378 59,865,870
FISBREROSE * Total interest sensitivity gap* 14,988,102 12,396,143  (5,159,704) (13,380,234) (6,336,429)
FIRGTETR Interest rate derivatives
(e /P8R (notional amounts of
BULRE) net position) (16,562,510) (8,723,435) 6,172,000 13,974,060 5,139,885

*RIFASTELBTAEEE SNE RITR
FiFH R E AT TIRBIUESFHFM o

* pefore the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt
securities and the mortgage-backed securities issued.
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EMARE
—MARE E-F —ElE
—™AR E=/MA over ERE iR
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year AELE  Non-interest 5t
1month  to 3 months to 1year to 5years Over 5 years bearing Total
AT TR FET TR FiET TR FiERT FERT
The Company HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FToEFENE As at 31 December 2008
+=HA=+—H
#Ar= Assets
NeRERREE Cash and short-term funds 2,662,755 164,800 187,400 - - 39,780 3,054,735
IV LY S SIS Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 1,322,591 1,322,591
TESHIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 2,159,479 2,159,479
TRAS A Loan portfolio, net 30,776,325 15,878,446 13,191 10,323 - - 46,678,285
AR Investment securities:
- AIEHE - available-for-sale - 1,209,825 - - - 842,727 2,052,552
- HEEIH - held-to-maturity 875,431 387,550 1,401,822 2,556,293 393,570 - 5,614,666
)G S Investment in a subsidiary 2,208,160 - 854 967 - 1,000 2,210,981
BERNARE Investment in a joint venture - - - - - 113540 113,540
& 7 = Fixed assets - - - - - 14,302 14,302
USRI ~ BE Kk Prepayments, deposits and
HAth R 7= other assets - - - - - 38,118 38,118
12 AE RS IR 7= Deferred tax assets - - - - - 28,889 28,889
BRI A= Reinsurance assets - - - - - 348,442 348442
B FE Total assets 36,522,671 17,640,621 1,603,267 2,567,583 393,570 4,908,868 63,636,580
ki Liabilities
R Interest payable - - - - - 462518 462,518
MATIRER ~ M FFZ Accounts payable, accrued
R E M 1R expenses and other liabilities 4,831,846 - - - - 147,664 4,979,510
PTESBMIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 214994 214,994
IVEREAN Tax payable - - - - - 47,866 47,866
IRBS 57 Insurance liabilities - - - - - 908740 908,740
SNCEES B Advance from Exchange Fund 8,000,000 - - - - - 8,000,000
B AITHRSEIES Debt securities issued 10,524,361 5,244,478 5,791,690 14,969,795 6,729,999 - 43,260,323
B Total liabilities 23,356,207 5,244,478 5,791,690 14,969,795 6,729,999 1,781,782 57,873,951
FISBUREROSET * Total interest sensitivity gap* 13,166,464 12,396,143  (4,188,423) (12,402,212) (6,336,429)
FIEFTETR Interest rate derivatives
(e PEm (notional amounts of net
BUEE) position) (14,672,510) (8,723,435) 5,432,000 12,824,060 5,139,885

*RUTATEESBMTAEE SN KITHHE

SULZFEFNT

* pefore the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt

securities issued.
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=MAMRE
—MAME B —&E Lk
—MNAW = QOver ERE PtE
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year RAFLAE  Non-interest B
1month  to3months to 1 year to5years  Over 5years bearing Total
AEH FHT FHT FHT FHT FHET FHT FHET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000
F=FF+F+=H  Asat31December 2007
=18
B Assets
e kEHRE Cash and short-term funds 2,453,936 91,223 88,906 - - 32,440 2,666,505
R B B2 C R Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 882,107 882,107
TESBTIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 657,486 657,486
BB B8 Loan portfolio, net 24,889,351 4,046,548 5,493,037 29,511 1,844 - 34,460,291
AR - Investment securities:
- AMEEE - available-for-sale 2,050,701 1,105,484 100,190 - - 781,875 4,038,250
- BEZEHH - held-to-maturity 552,593 734,230 696,687 2,521,630 994,884 - 5,500,024
B E 7 = Fixed assets - - - - - 15,849 15,849
TSI ~ e Kk Prepayments, deposits and
H R~ other assets - - - - - 41,028 41,028
BRI R = Reinsurance assets - - - - - 366,383 366,383
BRE Total assets 29,946,581 5977485 6,378,820 2,551,141 996,728 2,777,168 48,627,923
ik Liabilities
R RS Interest payable - - - - - 471,993 471,993
NMATIKER ~ MfFFFZ Accounts payable, accrued
REM SR expenses and other liabilities 4,054,545 - - - - 96,961 4,151,506
PTESMTIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 122,642 122,642
R Tax payable - - - - - 21,275 21,275
128 FER 10 67 15 Deferred tax liabilities - - - - - 28,542 28,542
RIS S 157 Insurance liabilities - - - - - 661,386 661,386
BAITRSIESH Debt securities issued 1,947,720 3,858,305 10,480,612 13,068,979 3,955,574 - 33,311,190
B RITIRIBIE S Mortgage-backed securities issued 1,663,483 - 653842 1,911,834 - - 4,229,159
B Total liabilities 7,665,748 3,858,305 11,134,454 14,980,813 3,955,574 1,402,799 42,997,693
FESRERDSE * Total interest sensitivity gap* 22,280,833 2,119,180  (4,755,634) (12,429,672) (2,958,846)
MELTETE Interest rate derivatives
(B2 8H (notional amounts of net
BNEE) position) (23,499,482) (5,877,045) 11,145,583 14,539,200 3,691,744

FRUATESRIAERE BNE RITH
FiEH ME ZITIRIBIES RN ©

* before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt
securities and the mortgage-backed securities issued.
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=MNABE
—MNAMRE E—F —FHE
—MNRAA Z=1H Over ERF PitE
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year RFMKE  Non-interest B
1month  to 3 months to 1year toSyears  Over5years bearing Total
P /NE]] FTHET T FHET FHBT FHT FHT FHT
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2007
Assets
Cash and short-term funds 2,313,545 9,600 - - - 30,963 2,354,108
RUH B KLk Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 866,260 866,260
PTESBT A Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 631,129 631,129
= A= Loan portfolio, net 21,956,120 4,044,909 5,489,934 25,634 = - 31,516,597
IEHIRR Investment securities:
- AHHE — available-for-sale 2,050,701 1,105,484 100,190 - - 781,875 4,038,250
- FAEZRIEH - held-to-maturity 552,593 734,230 696,687 2,521,630 994,834 - 5500024
IEUNGIE A Investment in a subsidiary 141,782 - 3,159 3,947 1,878 1,000 151,766
[EE &= Fixed assets - - - - - 15,849 15,849
USRI - e Kk Prepayments, deposits and other
H &= assets - - - - - 59,600 59,600
BRI A= Reinsurance assets - - - - - 366,383 366,383
BR= Total assets 27,014,741 5,894,223 6,289,970 2,551,211 996,762 2,753,059 45,499,966
iR Liabilities
KSR & Interest payable - - - - - 457,798 457,798
MATIKER « RfFFFSZ Accounts payable, accrued
K H At {57 expenses and other liabilities 4,980,316 - - - - 179,777 5,160,093
TESHIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 121,961 121,961
R AR IR Tax payable - - - - - 21,275 21,275
156 JE R IM 17 {5 Deferred tax liabilities - - - - - 28,746 28,746
IRBE 5 Insurance liabilities - - - - - 661,386 661,386
B2 RIS Debt securities issued 2,053,611 3,858,305 10,480,612 13,068,979 3,955,574 - 33,417,081
SR Total liabilities 7033927 3,858,305 10,480,612 13,068,979 3955574  1,470943 39,868,340
T BB E RO 5.2 Total interest sensitivity gap* 19,980,814 2,035918  (4,190,642) (10,517,768) (2,958,312)
FRPTAET A Interest rate derivatives (notional
(Feeamn amounts of net position)
BN EBE) (20,959,482) (5,877,045 10,496,565 12,648218 3,691,744

FRITATESRTASEEBNE X176

SFUEZHIRNA

mEnE & N
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* pefore the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt
securities issued.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk of the Group not being able to repay
its payment obligations or to fund committed purchases of loans.
Liquidity risk is managed by monitoring the actual inflow and outflow of
funds on a daily basis and projecting longer-term inflows and outflows
of funds across a full maturity spectrum. The Group has established
diversified funding sources to support the growth of its business and
the maintenance of a balanced portfolio of liabilities. Source of liquidity
are regularly reviewed by ALCO.
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(@) RITHMASRES T (@) Undiscounted cash flows analysis

TRINTAEHATFLEERBZRFREN The table below presents cash flows payable by the Group under
FHREEITESRAG - LUPTE non-derivative financial liabilities, derivative financial liabilities that
EEENTTESRAGRABTEE will be settled on a net basis and derivative financial instruments that

gENTEeR T AENNNIER
E o RABRENEST AT E LKRIT

will be settled on gross basis by remaining contractual maturities as
at the balance sheet date. The amounts disclosed in the table are

NA&eRE  BEBEZENAES the projected contractual undiscounted cash flows including future
LB H 1T E A Rk RS SRR o interest payments on the basis of their earliest possible contractual
AERNPTAE T EBIER S FEELE maturity. The Group’s derivatives include interest rate swaps that will
E 9 A Z= 452 HA LA &Hz BEEEER be settled on net basis; and cross currency swaps, currency forward
S EEE R RS ALY © contracts that will be settled on gross basis.
=ABLE
—AME -5  —FNE
—1ARn Z=1A over ERE
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year AENE BE
1month  to 3 months tolyear  to5years Over5years Total
FEH FiET FHBT FiET FHBT FiET FBT
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FoFBNE As at 31 December 2008
+=HA=+—H
ETEIN SR Non-derivative cash outflows
Wikpx Liabilities
B A ITESIES Debt securities issued (6,660,320) (2,078,979) (3,709,327) (25,822,304) (7,530,588) (45,801,518)
B AITIZBIE S Mortgage-backed securities issued (13,068)  (44,943) (1,136,283) (2,183,220) - (3,377,514)

(6,673,388) (2,123,922)

(4,845,610) (28,005,524) (7,530,588) (49,179,032)

PTERERMA/(R)
BTGB A E

Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

Derivative financial instrument settled:

T/Tif HQIE
- BEEE - on net basis 8,616 6,225 (64,687)  (106,946) 170 (156,622)
- BEEE - 0N gross basis
s p=X-il Total outflow (821,700) (4,146,870) (2,294,685) (9,463,556) (1,053,100) (17,779,911)
MALE Total inflow 786,236 4,141,430 2,240,134 9,425,543 1,046,124 17,639,467
(26,848) 785  (119,238)  (144,959) (6,806)  (297,066)
=AML
—MALE - —ELE
—1TARn E=1A over EREF
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1 year AENE BE#
1month  to 3 months tolyear  to5years Over5years Total
AT FiT Fin FiHT Fitn FHxT Fitn
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F-FBNE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
EOTEI SR Non-derivative cash outflows
R Liabilities
B ARITRSIUE S Debt securities issued (7,106,009) (2,078,979) (3,709,327) (25,822,304) (7,530,588) (46,247,207)

PTEREMA/CR)
BT EEE

Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

Derivative financial instrument settled:

T/TEQHQI/E\
- BUEE - 0n net basis 8,616 6,225  (64,687) (106,946) 170  (156,622)
- BEEE — 0N gross basis

Sit
EE
(g}
&

Sit
by
fon:
&

Total outflow

Total inflow

(821,700) (4,146,870)
786,236 4,141,430

(2,294,685) (9,463,556) (1,053,100) (17,779,911)
2,240,134 9,425,543 1,046,124 17,639,467

(26,848) 785

(119,238)  (144,959) (6,806) (297,066)
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=MARE
—MARE 2—F —FUE
—1MAR ZE=1MA Over ERF
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year AFUE BE
1month  to3months to 1 year toSyears  Over 5years Total
AEH FEL FET FHT FET FHT FET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F_=Z=+5F As at 31 December 2007
+=A=+—~
EPTEI SR Non-derivative cash outflows
ki Liabilities
BRITIHRSIES Debt securities issued (189,578) (1,637,622) (10,622,651) (20,335,759) (4,642,553) (37,428,163)
B AITIRBIE S Mortgage-backed securities issued (12,241) (47,485)  (827,797) (3)538,042)  (269,479) (4,695,044)
(201,819) (1,685,107) (11,450,448) (23,873,801) (4,912,032) (42,123,207)

fTERSRWA/ (R t)

Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

BTG EEEERN Derivative financial instrument settled:
PTHESRTIA :
- BEIEE - 0n net basis 20,657 (2,131) (13,003) (92,811) (12,005) (99,293)
- BEEE - 0N gross basis
iifaepat-i Total outflow - (595) (59,425) - - (60,020)
A EER Total inflow = 1,195 59,649 - - 60,844
20,657 (1,531) (12,779) (92,811) (12,005) (98,469)
=MNARE
—MAME 3 —&E b
—MNAW Z=1'H Over ERF
Upto Over 1 month 3months Over 1 year AERE peti
1month  to 3 months t0 1 year to5years  Over5years Total
/NG| T FHT FHT FHT FHBT FHT
The Company. HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000
F=ZFT+F As at 31 December 2007
+=—A=+—8”
EHTEIE R Non-derivative cash outflows
R Liabilities
B RIS H Debt securities issued (295,470) (1,637,622) (10,622,651) (20,335,759) (4,642,553) (37,534,055)
EASHRA/Cid) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
BT EEEER Derivative financial instrument settled:
PTHESHRIA :
- BEIEE - 0n net basis 21,545 (815) (15,034) (92,811) (12,005) (99,120)
- BEEE - 0n gross basis
Diifaspat-i Total outflow - (595) (59,425) - - (60,020)
A EER Total inflow = 1,195 59,649 - - 60,844
21,545 (215) (14,810) (92,811) (12,005) (98,296)
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(b) EIH B #
TERAREHREERERNHEHA

(b) Maturity analysis

The table below analyses the Group’s assets and liabilities into

RIREIA DK Z A= RO ©

relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

—MAME  EAMAME
E=1H - —ENE
ENEEIE —1An Over over ERE
Repayable Upto 1monthto  3months Over1year AENE TERREA 5t
on demand 1month  3months  to1year to5years Over5 years Undated Total
%A FHT FiExT Fitn FiET FExT Fisn Fitn FET
The Group HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
F-FBNE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H
Bar= Assets
Ne MERRE Cash and short-term Funds 38,444 2,683,864 164,800 206,150 - - - 3,093,258
WRAE Loan portfolio 8,729 1,006,930 1,425,123 5,169,544 27,003,734 16,136,222 60,366 50,810,648
IEHFIER Investment securities
- AHEE - available-for-sale - 696,856 512,969 - - - 842,727 2,052,552
- BEEIH — held-to-maturity - 452,472 355433 1,401,822 2,996,067 408,872 - 5,614,666
BRE B = Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 348,442 348,442
47,173 4,840,122 2,458,325 6,777,516 29,999,801 16,545,094 1,251,535 61,919,566
fafi Liabilities
B RITRSIES Debt securities issued - 6,842,666 2,387,257 5,835,259 20,922,519 6,827,287 - 42,814,988
2 RITIRBIE 5 Mortgage-backed securities issued - 99,301 87,224 830,998 2,208,101 - - 3,225,624
IREG L5 Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 908,740 908,740
- 6941967 2474481 6,666,257 23,130,620 6,827,287 908,740 46,949,352
—ABRE  EMAME
Z=1H -5 —SENE
BNETEIEA -*An over over ZHE
Repayable Upto 1monthto 3 months Over1year HEENE FeBRHA ot
on demand 1month  3months  to1year to5years Over5 years Undated Total
AAF FHT Fix FHET Fi#T FiHT Fitn FET FHT
The Company HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
FEENE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+-H
#re= Assets
NeREHRE Cash and short-term funds 36,342 2,666,193 164,800 187,400 - - - 3,054,735
KBS Loan portfolio 7,869 937,317 1,248,549 4,791,178 25,265,027 14,422,538 55,580 46,728,058
IEFIR A Investment securities
- AfEE - available-for-sale - 696,856 512,969 - - - 842,727 2,052,552
- HHZEEH - held-to-maturity - 452,472 355,433 1,401,822 2,996,067 408,872 - 5,614,666
BRE R = Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 348,442 348,442
44,211 4,752,838 2,281,751 6,380,400 28,261,094 14,831,410 1,246,749 57,798,453
fifik Liabilities
B RITHRSIESH Debt securities issued - 7,288,001 2,387,257 5,835,259 20,922,519 6,827,287 - 43,260,323
IRES S5 Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 908,740 908,740
- 7,288,001 2,387,257 5,835,259 20,922,519 6,827,287 908,740 44,169,063
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—MARE  =MARE
Z=4A E=E —EE
Eect ) £ —MNAK Over Over ERF
Repayable Upto  1monthto 3months ~ Over 1 year AEMNE T B
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1year toSyears Over5years Undated Total
&R FHT T FHT FTHET FHT T FET FHET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FT=ZTZtF As at 31 December 2007
+=A=+—H
B’rE Assets
NeRERRE Cash and short-term funds 68,620 2,417,756 91,223 88,906 - - - 2,666,505
RAE Loan portfolio 1328 227,706 627214 3,931,419 19,070,807 10,584,853 30,894 34,474,221
IEFRR Investment securities
- Al E - available-for-sale - 1,704,000 657,294 100,190 779,600 15,291 781875 4,038,250
- BAEZEIE - held-to-maturity - 442,593 531916 1,001,622 2,529,009 994,884 - 5,500,024
BRI A= Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 366383 366,383
69,948 4,792,055 1,907,647 5122137 22,379,416 11,595,028 1,179,152 47,045,383
koA Liabilities
BRITHRSIES Debt securities issued - 599,766 1,458,308 13,180,606 14,116,936 3,955,574 - 33,311,190
B A1TIZIBIE%S  Mortgage-backed securities issued - 79,160 84317 723156 3,082,135 260,391 - 4,229,159
IRBS (5 Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 661,386 661386
- 678926 1,542,625 13,903,762 17,199,071 4,215,965 661,386 38,201,735
—MARE  EMAME
E=/A =% &k
Eest 2] £ —MNARW Over Over ZRE
Repayable Upto  1monthto 3months  Over 1year RENUE TR =t
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1year to5years Over5years Undated Total
E/NE]| FHT T FET FET FHT FEL FET FHT
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F=E=+4F As at 31 December 2007
+=—BA=+—8”
B Assets
NeREHRE Cash and short-term funds 66,316 2,278,192 9,600 - - - - 2,354,108
WRAE Loan portfolio 1141 157,109 442,343 3,554,105 17,226,096 10,118,495 30,278 31,529,567
AR R Investment securities
- AIEHE - avallable-for-sale - 1,704,000 657,294 100,190 779,600 15,291 781,875 4,038,250
- HEERIH - held-to-maturity - 442,593 531,916 1,001,622 2,529,009 994,884 - 5,500,024
AR 7= Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 366383 366,383
67,457 4,581,894 1,641,153 4,655,917 20,534,705 11,128,670 1,178,536 43,788,332
R Liabilities
BAITHRSIES Debt securities issued - 705,657 1,458,308 13,180,606 14,116,936 3,955,574 - 33,417,081
IRBS (5 Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 661,386 661,386
- 705,657 1,458,308 13,180,606 14,116,936 3,955,574 661,386 34,078,467
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3.5 RIBIREEREE 3.5 Mortgage insurance risk

REBF AR T/ BB HFANA RIS
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The Group offers mortgage insurance which provides cover to the
Approved Seller/Servicers for first credit losses of up to 25% — 30% of
the property value of a mortgage loan with loan-to-value ratio below
95% at origination.

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the
insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of the resulting
claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is random
and therefore unpredictable.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability
is applied to pricing and provisioning, the principal risk that the Group
faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims exceed the
carrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur because
the frequency or severity of claims are greater than estimated. Insurance
events are random and the actual number and amount of claims and
benefits will vary from year to year from the estimate established using
statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance
contracts, the smaller the relative variability about the expected outcome
will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected
across the board by a change in any subset of the portfolio. The Group
has developed a business strategy to diversify the type of mortgage
insurance risks accepted and within each of the key categories to
achieve a sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the variability
of the expected outcome.

The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several factors.
The most significant are a downturn of the economy and a slump in the
local property market. Economic downturn, which may cause a rise in
defaulted payment, affects the frequency of claims. A drop in property
prices, where the collateral value falls below the outstanding balance of
the mortgage loan, will increase the severity of claims.

The Group manages these risks by adopting a set of prudent insurance
eligibility criteria. To ensure sufficient provision is set aside for meeting
future claim payments, the Group calculates technical reserves on
prudent liability valuation assumptions and the method prescribed in the
regulatory guidelines. The Group also takes out quota-share reinsurance
from its approved mortgage reinsurers in an effort to limit its risk exposure.
The Group conducts comprehensive assessment including the financial
strength and credit ratings of the mortgage reinsurers in accordance
with the approved selection framework set by the Credit Committee. The
approved mortgage reinsurers are subject to periodic reviews.

As at 31 December 2008, if total loss ratio had increased by 1%, profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$1.3 million (2007: HK$1.1
million) lower. If total loss ratio had decreased by 1%, profit before tax for
the year would have been HK$1.3 million (2007: HK$1.1 million) higher.
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3.6 EMHEFRABHAIFE 3.6
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Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value estimate are made at a specific point in time based on

relevant market information and the characteristics of the financial
instruments.

The following table summarises the carrying amounts and fair values of
those financial assets and liabilities not wholly presented on the Group’s
balance sheet at their fair value. Bid prices are used to estimate fair values
of assets, whereas offer prices are applied for liabilities.

M E{E AFE
Carrying value Fair value
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FHIT F#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SR Financial assets
NeREHRE Cash and short-term funds 3,093,258 2,666,505 3,093,258 2,666,505
TIRAE 2 Loan portfolio, net 50,760,112 34,460,291 50,760,112 34,460,291
UFHE R Investment securities
- HEEIH - held-to-maturity 5,614,666 5,500,024 5,644,179 5,537,121
ST R Financial liabilities
H 1 57 Other liabilities 4,088,880 4,054,545 4,088,880 4,054,545
B RITHRSEIE S Debt securities issued 42,814,988 33,311,190 42,821,500 33,315,354
BAITIRBIE S Mortgage-backed securities issued 3,225,624 4,229,159 3,211,027 4,218,230
BRI ARAFENEER NI AER The following methods and assumptions have been used to estimate
Ri% : the fair values of financial instruments:
() NEREHES (@) Cash and short-term funds

NekEHRSBIFRITER - FA
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Cash and short-term funds include bank deposits. The fair value
of floating-rate deposits is the carrying amount. The estimated fair
value of fixed-rate deposits, which are normally less than 3 months,
is based on discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market
interest rates for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity.
Therefore, the fair value of the deposits is approximately equal to
their carrying value.

Loan portfolio, net, and mortgage-backed securities issued under
the MBS Pass-Through Programme

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment allowance. An insignificant
portion of loan portfolio bears interest at fixed rate. Therefore, the
carrying value of loan portfolio and the mortgage-backed securities
issued is a reasonable estimate of the fair value.

Investment securities

Investment securities include only interest-bearing assets held to
maturity, assets classified as available-for-sale are measured at
fair value. Fair value for held-to-maturity assets is based on market
prices or broker/dealer price quotations. Where this information is not
available, fair value has been estimated using quoted market prices
for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield characteristics.
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(d) Debt securities issued

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted market
prices. For those notes where quoted market prices are not available,
a discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve
appropriate for the remaining term to maturity.

(e) Mortgage-backed securities issued under the Bauhinia MBS

Programme

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted market
prices. For those notes where quoted market prices are not available,
adiscounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve
appropriate for the remaining term to maturity.

Other liabilities

Other liabilities represent the deferred consideration used for
credit enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
("HKSAR") in December 2003 and January 2004. The fair value of
other liabilities approximates the carrying amount.

(g) Financial instruments measured at fair value in the financial

statements

There is no (2007: nil) financial instrument measured at fair value
using a valuation technigue that is not supported by observable
market data.

Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital, which is a broader
concept than the ‘equity’ on the face of balance sheet, are:

To comply with the capital requirements set by the Financial Secretary
of the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(“Financial Secretary”);

To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that
it can continue to provide returns for shareholders;

To support the Group's stability and growth;

To allocate capital in an efficient and risk based approach to optimise
risk adjusted return to the shareholders; and

To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are monitored daily
by the Group’s management in accordance with the guidelines issued
by the Financial Secretary. The minimum Capital-to-Assets ratio (“CAR")
stipulated in the guidelines is 5%. The CAR is calculated as a ratio,
expressed as a percentage, of the Group’s total capital base to the sum

of

its total on-balance sheet and total off-balance sheet risk-weighted

exposures.
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The Chief Executive Officer is required to submit a report to the Board of
Directors on a quarterly basis by reference to the guidelines issued by
the Financial Secretary. Any breach or likely breach of the CAR guidelines
must be reported to the Financial Secretary.

The Group's capital base comprises share capital, share premium,
retained profits and contingency reserve created by appropriations
of retained profits, allowance for loan impairment under collective
assessment and other reserve.

The capital adequacy framework takes into account different levels of risk
embedded in assets. Conversion factors are applied to assets according
to their nature and reflecting an estimate of underlying risks, taking into
account any eligible collateral or guarantee. A similar treatment is adopted
for off-balance sheet exposure, with some adjustments to reflect the more
contingent nature of the potential losses.

The table below summarises the composition of capital base and the ratios
of the Group as at balance sheet dates. During the year, the Group complied
with all of the capital requirement set by the Financial Secretary.

2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
A& Share capital 2,000,000 2,000,000
RE =N Retained profits 3,485,513 3,151,567
MR E Contingency reserve 123,545 102,497
HibfiEs Other reserve (29,928) 120,673
BEFATHERFRE Allowance for loan impairment under
FrE#: & collective assessment 50,536 13,930
NSk Total capital base 5,629,666 5,388,667
RIS R =L =R CAR 8.7% 11.2%
KB KB 4. Critical accounting estimates and
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assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1 Impairment allowances on loan portfolio

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment at least on
a quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should
be recorded in the income statement, the Group makes judgements
as to whether there is any observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio
of loans before the decrease can be identified with an individual loan in
that portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating that
there has been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowersina
group or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the
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4.2

4.3

44

4.5

group. Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of
impairment similar to those in the portfolio when scheduling its future cash
flows. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the
amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce
any differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

Fair value of derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair value,
they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel
independent of the area that created them. All models are validated
before they are used, and models are calibrated to ensure that outputs
reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical,
models use only observable data, however areas such as credit risk,
volatilities and correlations require management to make estimates.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect reported fair
value of financial instruments. Sensitivity analysis is set out in Note 3.3.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group determines that available-for-sale investments are impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
below its cost. This determination of what is significant or prolonged
requires judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates,
among other factors, the normal volatility in listed price. In addition,
impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence of a deterioration
in the financial health of the investment, industry and sector performance,
changes in technology, and operational and financing cash flows.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
as held-to-maturity. This classification requires significant judgement.
In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and ability
to hold such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to keep these
investments to maturity other than for the specific circumstances defined
in HKAS 39, it will be required to reclassify the entire class as available-
for-sale and measured at fair value, not amortised cost.

Profits tax

The Group is subject to profits tax in Hong Kong. Significant estimates
are required in determining the provision for profits tax. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact on the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.
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5. a4RuH
ARAEENFRBLS o HIREA S UWAR
BT &7 S TARBRARBIHUDHK
= B A S S AL SN B AL S O
HIERES b DI NESES 2 Xi
EEItEREANHRER -

SARBUSERN B —KERE - ERIBR
TEAERBEMMX - DXZRAT - DIRHX

D IRIEHARYL o

5. Segment analysis

The Group is principally engaged in mortgage business. Other activities such
as debt issuance to fund the mortgage purchase and investment to reinvest
the surplus funds from mortgage receipt are considered ancilliary to mortgage
business. The Group is also organised in such a way that performance is
measured at Group level in single segment for mortgage business.

Although the mortgage business is managed as a single segment, the mortgage
assets are located in two geographical areas, namely Hong Kong and Korea.
For segmental reporting purpose, information is provided in respect of
geographical segments.

] T 28
Hong Kong Asia Total
TFHET FHET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEZE-FT/)N\FT+-A=1+—HILFEE Yearended 31 December 2008
ZEWA Operating income 736,679 75,271 811,950
e Segment result 558,938 75,038 633,976
MEEEATTHR Share of loss of a joint venture - (8) (8)
P&t R F Profit before tax 558,938 75,030 633,968
KEERFFAX Capital expenditure during the year 7,389 - 7,389
HE_ZTLF+_HA=+—HBIEFE Yearended 31 December 2007
ZEWA Operating income 945,516 275 945,791
R B AT A Profit before tax 820,935 275 821,210
RELRARIFZ Capital expenditure during the year 6,640 - 6,640
& M 28
Hong Kong Asia Total
FET FET TFHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FoEENE+-A=1+—H As at 31 December 2008
RBIFE Segment assets 49,496,237 16,018,565 65,514,802
EEQTER Interest in a joint venture - 113,532 113,532
Sb g Total assets 49,496,237 16,132,097 65,628,334
b Segment liabilities 43,847,305 16,018,565 59,865,870
TEZAF+-A=+—H As at 31 December 2007
P Segment assets 43,165,762 5,462,161 48,627,923
DEMGR Segment liabilities 37,535,532 5,462,161 42,997,693
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6. FIERKA 6. Interest income
NEH
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R EE Loan portfolio 1,311,680 1,640,335
e REHRE Cash and short-term funds 147,117 246,785
EAER — kW Investment securities — listed 68,731 92,505
AR — FFE LM Investment securities — unlisted 297,686 359,808

1,825,214 2,339,433

REFFBWABIEE0,000587T (ZFZ+HF © Included within interest income is HK$690,000 for the year (2007: HK$228,000)
228,000 7T) NI BEDT KA R iTFLEUA o with respect to interest income accrued on individually impaired loans.

7. MEBEXH 7. Interest expense
REH
The Group
2008 2007
THET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
T RFRNBIZ R R RI TR - Bank loans, debt and MBS issued wholly repayable
B A TRSS RIRIBIE 5 within 5 years 887,654 1,156,970
BT hFERBREREE KTT Debt and MBS issued not wholly repayable
5255 RIRIBIE 5 within 5 years 227,710 533,131

1,115,364 1,690,101

AREEFE RS H N 4E 399,300,000 (ZFZF  Included within interest expenses are HK$399.3 million (2007: HK$180.4 million)
+4F : 180,400,000/ 7T) HIEA R FEZEKIT A for financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit and loss.
MM & AT ©

8. Hi A 8. Other income
NEHA
The Group

2008 2007
FERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R E TR RIS BT Early prepayment fees and late charges 26,289 23,837
BEREMRER 38 (ME14) Net insurance premiums earned (Note 14) 93,365 109,524
LR ZERN Exchange difference (40,455) 16,555
ERITEANFERD) Change in fair value of financial instruments (43,108) 116,059
AT EWIRRAAR B A Dividend income from available-for-sale listed investments 42,867 29,131

& AT B R R A e 3 A Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments
(KHE11) (Note 11) 26,026 922
HAh Others (2,884) 431

102,100 296,459
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CHMTAANFEEZFALFTUTEMA LM Change in fair value of financial instruments represents the aggregate of (i)
WHETAAFENFAONATEAFEKZE  HKS$1,482.2 million (2007: HK$331 million) fair value gain on hedging instruments
1,482,200,0007 7t (— &= = + 4 : 331,000,000 designated as fair value hedge and HK$1,482.2 million (2007: HK$333 million)
PEI0) R R I A {E T 17 1,482,200,0007%  fair value loss on hedged item; and (i) HK$5.4 million (2007: HK$155.5 million)
7t (Z = Z £ F : 333,000,000/ 7t) 5 K& (ii) #  fair value gain on derivatives designated as at fair value through profit or loss
FERAFEZCITAREOITETEAFER  and HK$48.5 million (2007: HK$37.4 million) fair value loss on debt securities
# 5,400,000 7t (= & & + 4 : 155,500,000/  issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss. In 2008, there is no
T0) RIEEUAFEZMITARBEHE X170 ineffectiveness recognised in income statements that arises from cash flow
iE % A\ F {85 148,500,000/ 7T (ZBE L4 hedges (2007: nil).

37,400,000%7T) - TZEZNF - KWL

WIAMER R SRR~ ENTRIE (=ZF

TAHE:F) °

9. Operating expenses

REH
The Group
2008 2007
FET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
fE KA Staff costs
e RAEF Salaries and benefits 91,855 83,579
IRREHRA — FEHZIT Pension costs — defined contribution plans 5,216 4,668
DRE Premises
itk Rental 6,368 6,368
Hh Others 6,333 5,585
=E=Me Directors’ emoluments - -
#r18 (FE24) Depreciation (Note 24) 8,936 10,147
W27 RARSS Financial information services 5,164 4,791
5[] 5% Consultancy fees 6,327 2,614
HihZES Other operating expenses 11,550 11,286
141,749 129,038
10. 1% %00 B < 10. Auditor’s remuneration
NEH
The Group
2008 2007
FET FHAIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HAZRS Audit services 690 670
H AR Other services 901 579

1,591 1,249
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11. 8] At i 85 5 55 iYW 23 11. Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale

] investments
REH
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HE A HHER ARG 2 Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments:
- F—RA—BZEIALmT — realisation of amounts recognised in reserves
fiE Z A EIA BRI up to 1 January 24,329 22,578
- FRFEREEN — net gain arising in current year 1,697 20,464
- RIEATXARAATE — net losses on termination of interest rate swap
XA ) BT B 1R R A for hedging available-for-sale investments
F R8RS 35550 under fair value hedge - (42,120)
26,026 922
12. BEskwifa (Pk#)/ mik 12. (Loan impairment charge)/write-back of
loan impairment allowances
REH
The Group
2008 2007
FER FAxT
HK$'000 HK$'000
WRORE (3% %)/ Bk (Loan impairment charge)/write-back of loan impairment
— A5 1TE (MHE20(b) allowances — collective assessment (Note 20 (b)) (36,225) 4,457
13. BeI 13. Taxation
(@) FLREWFERAMBRAOBIINA : (@) Taxation charge in the consolidated income statement
represents:
REH
The Group
2008 2007
FER FHAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BBFIFH Hong Kong profits tax
- AFEERE — Provision for current year 39,933 87,025
- IAFERETE/ — Underprovision/(overprovision)
(B &) in prior years 2,242 (6,915)
42,175 80,110
128 FE AT Deferred taxation
- REE (R)/ X - (Credit)/charge for current year (13,201) 436
28,974 80,546
LA E P A B ik 1 RIR B AR Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2007:
16.5% (ZFFLF 1 17.5%) MFIREL 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Deferred
FEBHER o BERIMA R FURR taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under the
16.5% (ZEZLF : 17.5%) HEZH liability method using a principal taxation rate of 16.5% (2007:

i & BT 24 - 17.5%).
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The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong
Kong as follows:

REH
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRI A Profit before taxation 633,968 821,210
#216.5% (ZEZ+F 17.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%

B RITHE (2007: 17.5%) 104,605 143,712
NAEEERAR SRS M Tax effect of share of loss of a joint venture 1 -
BB HIHA Income not subject to taxation (138,820) (114,321)
eI 0L A FF 2 Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 60,946 58,070
DAFERETR/(BIKE) Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years 2,242 (6,915)
BT =2 Taxation charge 28,974 80,546

BEARRANBIKEEE (b) Provision for taxation in the balance sheet represents:
NEH ZN/NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FAxT FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BANEHRKE Provision for Hong Kong
profits tax 47,866 21,275 47,866 21,275
IEFLIR (577)/  Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities
Al (28,904) 28,542 (28,889) 28,746
18,962 49,817 18,977 50,021

FoET\ER-FTLEL-A=T
—B - BRAEREARERBERT -

BIEFI (R =)/ AR RS KA

There was no significant unprovided deferred taxation as at
31 December 2008 and 2007.

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities and the

FEEEWT : movements during the year are as follows:
REH
The Group
BERE
EHIHIA  Impairment
Accelerated  allowances NEEE  REFI R
tax and BISH Fair value Cash flow JeX-il
depreciation provisions Tax losses changes hedges Total
FHT FTET FHBT FET FET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F=EF+&—HF—H As at 1 January 2007 3,065 (1,609) (199) 26,553 = 27,810
FUzsEm (1FA)/ 0% (Credit)/charged to the income statement (389) 825 - = - 436
FaEm (FA)/ Bk (Credit)/charged to equity (Note 32)
(Bf$E32) - - - (869) 1,165 296
T +F As at 31 December 2007
+—A=+—8H 2,676 (784) (199) 25,684 1,165 28,542
Flizszxm (it A)/ % (Credit)/charged to the income statement 79 (13211) 189 - - (13,201)
T ANz A (FE32) Credit to equity (Note 32) - - - (29,907) (14,339) (44,245)
FoFENE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—H 2,497 (13,995) (10) (4,223) (13,173) (28,904)
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VN
The Company

BERE
IEBMATIE  Impairment
Accelerated  allowances  AFEZEZ  WEFNH

tax and Fair value Cash flow BER
depreciation provisions changes hedges Total
T TR T FHBT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F-Z=+%—-A—H  Asat1lanuary 2007 3065 (1,599 26,553 - 28,019
Flzsxkm (1 A)/ 0k (Credit)/charged to the income statement (389) 820 - - 431
FiER (I A)/ kR (Credit)/charged to equity (Note 32)
(Ff$%32) - - (869) 1,165 296
T +F As at 31 December 2007
+=-A=+—~H 2,676 (779) 25,684 1,165 28,746
Tt AME R Credit to the income statement (179)  (13,211) - - (13,390)
AREER (fHE32) Credit to equity (Note 32) - - (29,907) (14,338)  (44,245)
F-FBNE As at 31 December 2008
+=A=+—-H 2,497 (13,990) (4,223) (13,173) (28,889)
14. F248 R Kolk 55 il i 48 ik 14. Revenue account for mortgage insurance
business
ANEHA
The Group
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EREZE Gross premiums written 477,843 304,546
HIRRRTE Reinsurance premiums (119,264) (150,645)
{RBG 2% /580 Net premiums written 358,579 153,901
RO HR 28 /93 h0,5 A0 Increase in unearned premiums, net (224,009) (44,042)
ERHIR T #E Net premiums earned 134,570 109,859
FHERBZR (KHE27() Claims incurred (Note 27(b)) (41,205) (335)
®REEHEERS 2 (F)E8)  Net premiums earned after provisions (Note 8) 93,365 109,524
BRI (FH*a) Management expenses (Note a) (10,144) (7,227)
AR Underwriting gains 83,221 102,297
BE Note:
(a) BEERFAIAKEIZRESHON—Z o (@) The management expenses formed part of the operating expenses in Note 9.
15. A4 JiE v Al 15. Profit for the Year

AN BV S5 1R 2R BT s AN S 2 0 A1l 9 603,763,000 The profit for the year is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
BT (ZFZF4F 1 739,672,000/87T) © to the extent of HK$603,763,000 (2007: HK$739,672,000).
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16. 8 16. Dividend
Vi N/NE|
The Company
2008 2007
Fi#ET FABT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HURAR B FAR @A 0.125 87T Proposed dividend of HK$0.125 (2007: HK$0.125)
—EEE 0125 7T) per ordinary share 250,000 250,000

TZEZENEFEN_ZTZLFERE25Z%F  Thedividend paid in 2008 in respect of 2007 was HK$250 million. The directors
e TZETAFMA+RAE EFEWH_F  proposed a final dividend in respect of 2008 of HK$ 0.125 per ordinary share
ZNER AR S G EAK0.1258 7T it on 16 April 2009. The proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable
MEMBREHEIATSEZENFT=ZA=+— asat 31 December 2008.

HERARE

17. & B % & 17. Cash and short-term funds
K& N
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHT T FH7T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITN S Cash at banks 38,444 68,620 36,342 66,316
BITEHER Time deposits with banks 3,054,814 2,597,885 3,018,393 2,287,792

3,093,258 2,666,505 3,054,735 2,354,108

HRUeREXRME e LERIESWE BIELL  For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
TEXRZBHEIT="ARNEENER - comprise the following balances with less than three months’ maturity from
the date of transaction.

AERA Vi N/NE|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
Fi#ET FAT Fi#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R17I € Cash at banks 38,444 68,620 36,342 66,316
RITEHTR Time deposits with banks 2,726,164 2,357,621 2,708,493 2,287,792
NeRERDSINE Cash and cash equivalents 2,764,608 2,426,241 2,744,835 2,354,108
18. M WA B Bl 3k 18. Interest and remittance receivables
AR Vi N/NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
F#ET FAT F#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
VAT & 5 1 g U 12, Interest receivable from
- FIEIZHAE Y — interest rate swap contracts 379,353 500,921 374,374 498,765
- SRR - investment securities 89,956 115,635 89,956 115,635
- RITEHTFR — time deposits with banks 2,589 4,262 2,554 1,278
A E R NIRE KR Interest receivable and instalments,
AT R in transit from loan portfolio 862,587 261,289 855,707 250,582

1,334,485 882,107 1,322,591 866,260
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19. i &m T H
(@) NASTETA

19. Derivative financial instruments

(@) Use of derivative

AN ER B R AT B 7 AR T B AN 5k ]
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The Group uses the following derivative instruments to hedge the
Group's financial risks. For accounting purposes, derivative instrument
are designated as at fair value through profit or loss or hedging
instruments under fair value or cash flow hedges as defined in HKAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

Currency forwards represents commitments to purchase foreign
and domestic currency.

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to exchange
one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in an economic
exchange of currencies or interest rates or a combination of all
these. No exchange of principal takes place except for certain
currency swaps. The Group's credit risk represents the potential cost
to replace the swap contracts if counterparties fail to perform their
obligations. This risk is monitored on an ongoing basis with reference
to the current fair value, a proportion of the notional amount of the
contracts and the liquidity of the market.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments
provide a basis for comparison with instruments recognised on the
balance sheet but do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future
cash flows involved or the current fair value of the instruments and,
therefore, do not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or price
risks. The derivative instruments become favourable (assets) or
unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market interest
rates or foreign exchange rates relative to their terms. The aggregate
contractual or notional amount of derivative financial instruments on
hand, the extent to which instruments are favourable or unfavourable,
and thus the aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and
liabilities, can fluctuate significantly from time to time. The fair values
of derivative instruments held are set out below.
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&
The Group
2008 2007
B/ AFE an/ A¥E
ZusH Fair values EAE Yl Fair values
Contract/ Contract/
notional v fifik notional B 7R
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
FET FET TR FET FHT FiET
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
() FBEALFEERK (i) Derivatives designated as at
T AREMHITET A fair value through profit or loss
| 2= 4 B Interest rate swaps 40,867,628 217,361 (149,931) 50,712,734 191,061 (119,903)
s Currency swaps - - - 58,467 - (57)
bt Currency forwards 9,915,468 1,375 (230) - -
218736  (150,161) 191,061 (119,960)
(i) B ARFENF (i) Derivatives designated as
WOTAETH fair value hedge
F| 2 fa 2R Interest rate swaps 25,357,353 1,866,586 (318) 25,799,223 450,951 (2,682)
s Currency swaps 4,952,742 123,655 (52,490) 690,374 6,996 -
1,990,241 (52,808) 457,947 (2,682)
(ili) $87E RA L TR (iii) Derivatives designated as
PTET A cash flow hedge
ket Currency swaps 14,769,947 28,549 (12,025) 5,460,000 8,478 -
28,549 (12,025) 8,478 -
EHIATER = /(7R) Total recognised derivative
BER assets /(liabilities) 2,237,526  (214,994) 657,486 (122,642)
P /NE]]
The Company
2008 2007
&t/ AT a4/ ATE
EAE ] Fair values ZUSH Fair values
Contract/ Contract/
notional e fifk notional Bi= Hfit
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
Fitn FHT Fitn FEL FHET FET
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(i) FBEALFEEL (i) Derivatives designated as at
TTARESEHPTET R fair value through profit or loss
ESE i Interest rate swaps 40,867,628 217,361 (149,931) 50,712,734 191,061 (119,903)
ket Currency swaps - - - 58,467 - (57)
SrhimER Currency forwards 9,915,468 1,375 (230) - - -
218,736  (150,161) 191,061 (119,960)
(i) B NRFER - (i) Derivatives designated as
WOTAETE fair value hedge
i Essitet Interest rate swaps 23,467,353 1,788,539 (318) 23259223 424,594 (2,001)
sy Currency swaps 4,952,742 123,655 (52,490) 690,374 6,996 -
1,912,194 (52,808) 431,590 (2,001)
(i) FEE NI FXS (i) Derivatives designated as
WOTETH cash flow hedge
e Currency swaps 14,769,947 28,549 (12,025) 5,460,000 8,478
28,549 (12,025) 8,478 -
BHIATER = /(76R) Total recognised derivative
BET assets /(liabilities) 2,159,479  (214,994) 631,129 (121,961)

(b) XHESD
P07 £ T AR A FEX P I 2 m AT
Ao RSB E - AKE A X

RS

(b) Hedging activities

Derivatives may qualify as hedges for accounting purposes if they
are fair value hedges or cash flow hedges.
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(i) Fair value hedges
The Group's fair value hedge principally consists of interest rate
and currency swaps that are used to protect interest rate risk
resulting from any potential change in fair value of fixed rate
financial instruments.

(iiy Cash flow hedges
The Group hedges a portion of foreign exchange risks arising from
variability of cash flows from foreign currency denominated financial
instruments using currency swaps under cash flow hedge.

Replacement costs and potential future credit expenses

The replacement costs represent the cost of replacing all derivative
contracts that have a positive value when marked to market. The
potential future credit exposure amounts refer to the amount as
computed in accordance with the Capital-to-Assets ratio guidelines
(Note 3.7). The Group has not experienced any non-performance by
its counterparties.

The replacement costs and potential future credit exposure amounts
of the derivative contracts are as follows. These amounts do not
take into account the effects of bilateral netting arrangements with
the counterparties.

NEH
The Group
2008 2007

BIERR BERR

BEERA EEEMBE ES=ID N BN

Replacement Potential future Replacement  Potential future

cost credit exposure cost  credit exposure

FHERT FET FAIT FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FEEH Interest rate contracts 2,428,610 203,271 1,113,669 205,940
ILEREY Exchange rate contracts

- Sxi=Hl — Currency swaps 177,630 980,171 25,084 292,084

- HrixHl — Currency forwards 1,375 99,155 - -

179,005 1,079,326 25,084 292,084

2,607,615 1,282,597 1,138,753 498,024

ZA/NG|
The Company
2008 2007

BERE BIEARR

BEERE EEEMBE BERA EHERES

Replacement Potential future Replacement  Potential future

cost credit exposure cost  credit exposure

FHET FHET FHT FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ES=NY) Interest rate contracts 2,345,583 197,521 1,085,620 196,490
LREH Exchange rate contracts

- = He — Currency swaps 177,630 980,171 25,084 292,084

- SrizHd — Currency forwards 1,375 99,155 - -

179,005 1,079,326 25,084 292,084

2,524,588 1,276,847 1,110,704 488,574
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20. BEkdl 5 & 20 Loan portfolio, net
() BRAGREKE (@) Loan portfolio less allowance
& /NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FET FAT FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI AE Mortgage portfolio
F= Residential
- BB — Hong Kong 27,624,099 20,413,884 25,420,270 20,265,781
— 85N — Overseas 15,905,032 5,458,180 15,905,032 5,458,180
&l commercial 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
At AE
(Ft)E34) Securitised portfolio (Note 34) 1,878,761 2,796,551 - =
LB REE Non-mortgage portfolio 1,402,756 1,805,606 1,402,756 1,805,606

50,810,648 34,474,221 46,728,058 31,529,567
WRORER % Allowance for loan impairment (50,536) (13,930) (49,773) (12,970)

50,760,112 34,460,291 46,678,285 31,516,597

FZENF+_A=1+—8  UEHREY As at 31 December 2008, the mortgage portfolio had a weighted
NEEITE - ZRBRRAE M T F average remaining term of 9 years (2007: 8 years) on a contractual
HERNE (ZTZT£F : \F)  #HEK basis, without taking into account any prepayment of the mortgage
EEEIZRBRREMREERTAENR - loans. Final maturity of the mortgage portfolio is in the year 2040.

BB TURER SR T T NZFF|H

DTHORE S & B2 S TRAE S R R AR Total allowance for loan impairment as a percentage of the outstanding
TERNBADEAT principal balances of the loan portfolio is as follows:
REH Z/N|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
TIRORER & Total allowance for loan
EASTRAE impairment as a percentage
BAMB of the gross loan portfolio 0.10% 0.04% 0.11% 0.04%
(b) REERAECHETRELZ (b) Allowance for loan impairment on mortgage portfolio
REH ZN/NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FAT FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HETER Collective assessment
F—HA—H As at 1 January 13,930 24,233 12,970 22,372
AT Loans written off (4,227) (14,218) (4,227) (14,218)
Tz MK/  Charge/(released) to income
(3£00) (FHE12) statement (Note 12) 36,225 (4,457) 36,422 (3,556)
Recoveries of loans previously
U [ B M BT written off 4,943 9,150 4,943 9,150
®BITYEKE Unwind of discount on allowance (335) (778) (335) (778)

FT+=-A=+—H AS at 31 December 50,536 13,930 49,773 12,970
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EE TR RORER E5 - B & EHR T Allowance for loan impairment was made after taking into account
HEIA e B aim(E - e the current market value of the collateral of the delinguent loan.
EREIZBERRAESER BERK S - There is no impairment provided for overseas and commercial
TR A %3,563,0008 L (ZEF mortgage portfolio. Allowance for loan impairment of HK$3,563,000
+ £ : 4,828,000 L) Bk =/ E (2007: HK$4,828,000) has been transferred to repossessed assets
25 BBl R 7= o in Note 25.
A E AT E AN BB R E TR D Individually impaired loans collectively assessed under portfolio basis
T are analysed as follows:
ANEH PA/NG|
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FET FHET FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BIETTEAES S5 Gross impaired loan portfolio 22,534 40,410 22,534 40,410
FROREL % Allowance for loan impairment (6,636) (9,450) (6,636) (9,450)
15,898 30,960 15,898 30,960
TIOBE L % Allowance for loan impairment
HRERRAEES as a percentage of gross
SHRE DL impaired loan portfolio 29.4% 23.4% 29.4% 23.4%
BIETZAES B4 Gross impaired loan portfolio
] *ﬁ?k BAN as a percentage of gross
E0)ER) loan portfolio 0.04% 0.12% 0.05% 0.13%
VAR & 722014 71 A] 39 32 12 Bl A9 BT 3K Allowance for loan impairment under collective assessment for loans
FfT 1 5% 500m (B $& & 79 43,900,000 7 7T not individually identified are HK$43,900,000 (2007:HK$4,480,000).

(ZZZA4F : 4,480,000/87T) °

() BRAEGNHREHEFTRR 2 (c) Netinvestments in finance leases included in loan portfolio
AREE R AR AT
The Group and the Company
2008

RIRRFEL)
SRIREE AT (KRR AR L
Present value FEHRA ARIUEER
of minimum Interest income Total minimum
lease payments relating to lease payments
receivable future periods receivable
FET FER FERT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

T LA B ) 7 ORI Amounts receivable:

- —F R — within one year 110,808 26,884 137,692
- —FEERFNRN — after one year but within five years 419,158 85,251 504,409
- AffE — after five years 872,790 100,757 973,547

1,402,756 212,892 1,615,648




108 % &M% EME NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RNEF RN T
The Group and the Company
2007
(KR UFE LY
RIIE ARRERIEIAY SRR LT
Present value FEHA E o=kl
of minimum  Interest income  Total minimum
lease payments relatingto  lease payments
receivable future periods receivable
FAIT FAT FHAIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T DA AR ] Rz R Amounts receivable:
- —&FNR — within one year 127,044 65,238 192,282
- —FFEERFAH — after one year but within five years 484,317 213,410 697,727
- AfFfE — after five years 1,194,245 285,651 1,479,896
1,805,606 564,299 2,369,905
FTZEENF+ZA=+—HEK=ZF There is no impairment allowance for finance lease receivable as
TtFEF+ZA=1T—H AEARR at 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2007 of the Group and
N B H To Bt R R A B R HERIAE R the Company.
B%E -
21. WEFFHEGE 21. Investment securities
(a) AIEHEIFS (@) Available-for-sale securities
REFRAAT]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BAFESIKE RS IEH Debt securities at fair value
FEETH Unlisted 1,160,924 2,665,849
TEELET Listed in Hong Kong 48,901 461,947
TEBUIMEX T Listed outside Hong Kong - 128,579
1,209,825 3,256,375
BN FES k8 E A S Other securities at fair value
TEHEEEM Listed in Hong Kong 842,727 781,875
Bl Yank=anE - Y=kl Total available-for-sale securities 2,052,552 4,038,250
HMIEAFERIAERES REHF Other securities refer to exchange-traded funds and real estate
TRIEHE - investment trust.
12 & AT LM 3B 5 4 7] B Bk F Available-for-sale securities are analysed by categories of issuers
U as follows:
RNEF RAAT]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FHAIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RIT R E A2 BT Banks and other financial institutions 1,160,924 2,998,568
Naleil Corporate entities - 38,270
NEYL Public sector entities 48,901 -
HAh Others 842,727 1,001,412

2,052,552 4,038,250
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The movement in available-for-sale securities is summarised

as follows:
ANEH R AT
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
TFHET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
T—H—H As at 1 January 4,038,250 4,614,519
34 Additions 17,311,387 23,476,586
B D RNFEEREHRSIES Reclassification to held-to-maturity debt securities (641,322) -
B (HEREE) Disposals (sale and redemption) (18,564,231)  (24,178,564)
PEEH Amortisation 72,357 100,151
N Change in fair value (147,960) 17,203
AN H ZEER Exchange difference (15,929) 8,355
F+=A=+—8H As at 31 December 2,052,552 4,038,250
BFEZERHRIES (b) Held-to-maturity securities
ANERE R AT
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
TFHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
1R ARG K B R S5 25 Debt securities at amortised cost
FEAL™ Listed in Hong Kong 1,147,001 620,188
FEBEIIN T Listed outside Hong Kong 1,138,537 756,848
2,285,538 1,377,036
LT Unlisted 3,329,128 4,122,988
FrB 2R EE S 220 Total held-to-maturity securities 5,614,666 5,500,024
EHIEENTE - FE 2R Market value of listed securities — held-to-maturity 2,291,021 1,389,293

B ARITIZERI D AT A E R MIE 5

Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by categories of issuers

NN as follows:
AERARAAR]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RIT R E A B Banks and other financial institutions 3,664,530 3,695,830
NS Corporate entities 561,422 439,638
NEWAT Public sector entities 771,730 1,018,714
R IR Central governments 343,610 345,842
EAb Others 273,374 -
5,614,666 5,500,024
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FAEZEDEEAMZR AT The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised
as follows:
AREE R AR T
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
F—H—H As at 1 January 5,500,024 4,673,090
N Additions 3,036,106 4,014,805
B XRAMEEERSIES Reclassification from available-for-sale
debt securities 641,322 -
T [a] Redemption (3,518,682) (3,202,554)
HEEH Amortisation 3,079 7,172
GNTSCH ZEHR Exchange difference (47,183) 7,511
F+=—A=+—8 As at 31 December 5,614,666 5,500,024
RER - AERFAEFHELLERN BME During the year, the Group reclassified available-for-sale debt
641,322,000 7T (ZEF+F \F) securities with a total market value at the time of transfer of
B A B GRS SH N A E E AIE HK$641,322,000 as held-to-maturity securities (2007: Nil), reflecting
%5 REAEHALANIUFEIZZILES a change in the Group's intention on holding these securities
=3H - to maturity.
22. FifJm 2> W) $E B8 22. Investment in a subsidiary
ZN/NG|
The Company
2008 2007
FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
LR - KAE Unlisted shares, at cost 1,000 1,000
Bt/ A R AR /I Due from a subsidiary 2,209,981 150,766
2,210,981 151,766

MIE AR R R R EEEARE - H4Z  The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured and has no fixed term of
MIAREITE - repayment. Interest is charged at market rate.

FTZFZN\F+ZA=1+—H "  MELQARIMIFE  The details of the subsidiary as at 31 December 2008 are:
LUNNE

HERE
SRR B ST FE2WE BRITIRAHEE P AR 271 @R E o

B Place of Principal Nominal value of Class of % of ordinary shares
Name incorporation activities issued capital shares held directly held
BERIBEE B MAARER 1,000,000 7 7T EIEAR 100%

1 UNG| RIBOTR BREE1 BT
HKMC Mortgage Hong Kong Mortgage purchases HK$1,000,000 of Ordinary 100%

Management and servicing HK$1 each

Limited
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23. Investment in a joint venture

NEH
The Group

2008 2007
TFET TR
HK$'000 HK$'000

F-A—8
R

SR BITUR AL S 17
ABARRHT

SN Z AR (FHE32)

As at 1 January

Capital injection

Share of loss, net of tax

Due from a joint venture
Exchange differences (Note 32)

120,554 =
(8) =

1,543 =
(8,557) =

F+=A=+-H

As at 31 December

113,532 =

ZAN/NG|
The Company

2008 2007
TFET TR
HK$'000 HK$'000

FE LM - RANE

BERBPIRFRIN

Unlisted shares, at cost
Due from a joint venture

111,997 =
1,543 =

113,540 =

AERB IR - it B KT EE %

FoEB\FT-A=+—A -

has no fixed term of repayment.

The amount due from a joint venture is unsecured, non-interest bearing and

SEARMIFE  The details of the joint venture as at 31 December 2008 are:

W
HERA
B3 5% FE2WSH BAITIRZAHEE FsAR(n 25l TBRE DL

B Place of Principal Nominal value of Class of % of ordinary shares
Name incorporation activities issued capital shares held directly held
Cagamas HKMC P il BB FAER LSS SH14ZT 23l 50%

Berhad . BREEST 1T _
Cagamas HKMC Malaysia Mortgage guaranty RM100 million of Ordinary 50%

Berhad business

RM1 each
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24. Fixed assets
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AREH KA LA
The Group and the Company
PAEEE
R RKRE
AP Office
#f&  equipment, RE
Leasehold furniture and EH fil Motor 25
improvement fixtures Computers vehicle Total
FET FHET Fi#ET FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KAE Cost
F==ZN\EFE—H—H As at 1 January 2008 7,935 6,059 104,834 226 119,054
NE Additions 103 336 6,950 - 7,389
HE /M Disposal/write-offs - = = = =
F=FEFENE+=-H=+—H As at 31 December 2008 8,038 6,395 111,784 226 126,443
ESREvill= Accumulated depreciation
F_EEN\F—HF—H As at 1 January 2008 4,023 4,832 94,256 94 103,205
AELHTIH (FHES) Charge for the year (Note 9) 1,308 452 7,119 57 8,936
/M Disposal/write-offs = - - - _
F=FEFENE+=-H=+—H As at 31 December 2008 5,331 5,284 101,375 151 112,141
K3 E Net book value
F=FFT/N\EF+=-H=1+—H As at 31 December 2008 2,707 1,111 10,409 75 14,302
—EBEZLF+—F=+—H Asat31December 2007 3,912 1,227 10,578 132 15,849
25. Bifdski - & R IEABYE™ 25, Prepayments, deposits and other assets
NEHA RAR]
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
Tt FHT Tt FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
W [e158 7= Repossessed assets 3,149 10,651 3,149 10,651
NaEl=FERS Corporate club debentures 750 750 750 750
IR (ET) Dividend receivable from
SRA IS available-for-sale
investments (listed) 12,860 11,506 12,860 11,506
EH Others 13,796 18,121 21,359 36,693
30,555 41,028 38,118 59,600
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26. Accounts payable, accrued expenses and

H At 47 {5 other liabilities
ANEH PN
The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET F&T FHET FHT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

NS IR IR RS FF 32 Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 81,475 83,671 134,464 166,622
L R RIN Other payable - - 742,966 925,771
HAb A Other liabilities 4,088,880 4,054,545 4,088,880 4,054,545
HAbik & Other provisions 13,338 13,290 13,200 13,155
4,183,693 4,151,506 4,979,510 5,160,093

Hip AT ST =4+ _AR-ZTZTN
F-ABBEBRAITEREX ([HBFX ) BAFMER
E I BT ANSR 5 DT 2 HE RO FEAR AN

HE_TTZNF+_A=+—8 A2 7M
Bauhinia MBS Limited & 30128 iR IT A
WA Bt ARRSERBEREFES 5T
[DXRBE 28 RIFIARIBIIR - AR T [EHAb
Rz~ 3R #8IA—2E R4 BauhiniaMBS Limited &Y
Mm cFZETZINFF_A=FT—0 ARAR

TG 2R A EL fth R R 9 742,966,000 % 7T (=
T4 1 925,771,000/870) ©

% ‘H

27. DRI 957 K 1 AR

Other liabilities represented the deferred consideration used for credit

enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“HKSAR") in December 2003 and

January 2004.

Up to 31 December 2008, the Company sold HK$3 billion of mortgage loans

to Bauhinia MBS Limited for securitisation, in which, the Company continues
to recognise the mortgage loans in “Loan portfolio, net” to the extent

of the guarantee and continuing involvement. A liability due to Bauhinia

MBS Limited shown as “Other payable” has also been recognised. As at
31 December 2008, other payable was HK$742,966,000 (2007: HK$925,771,000)

in the Company’s balance sheet.

27. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

ANEHRANT] AREHRAAT
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2008 2007
£ B BE E5 BRR b
Gross  Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
FET FHET FET FHT FET FTHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RBERTEIR S Provision for unearned premium 829,370 311,253 518,117 658,569 364,461 294,108
RORBRL & Provision for outstanding claims

- BEIR/(kE) BER - claims reported/ (recovery) 188 (41) 229 50 (29) 79
- BEEERERER — claims incurred but not reported 79,182 37,230 41,952 2,767 1,951 816
79,370 37,189 42,181 2,817 1,922 895
908,740 348,442 560,298 661,386 366,383 295,003
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(@) RHHMRFERBFZHDMOT

(@) Analysis of movements in provision for unearned premiums

RERRART RERRARE
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2008 2007
8 BRE B Bl BRE B
Gross  Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
FET FET T FET FHT FET
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F—A—H As at 1 January 658,569 364,461 294,108 622,959 372,893 250,066
FHE WEURFE Premiums written during the year 477,843 119,264 358,579 304,546 150,645 153,901
FRNEHERSE Premiums earned during the year (307,042) (172,472) (134,570) (268,936)  (159,077)  (109,859)
F+=—A=+—8H As at 31 December 829,370 311,253 518,117 658,569 364,461 294,108
(b) RRBRBEEZEFH DM T (b) Analysis of movements in provision for outstanding claims
REFRART REFRARR
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2008 2007
B BiRE B R BRR B
Gross  Reinsurance Net Gross  Reinsurance Net
FHET FHT FHET FHEL FTHT FHET
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F—H—H As at 1 January 2,817 1,922 895 1,897 1,008 889
BftER Claims paid (486) (400) (86) (826) (250) (576)
B ERE Claims recovery 477 310 167 966 719 247
B ERR (FHE14) Claims incurred (Note 14)
- BEHRER - claims reported 146 78 68 (624) (491) (133)
- D4{EkERBEZE - claimsincurred but not reported 76,416 35,279 41,137 1,404 936 468
F+=A=+—H As at 31 December 79,370 37,189 42,181 2,817 1,922 895

0 AfFEMNA
HETRART N - ZEEHMEL
NenERPRAEEHERINS
MEHI G WHAERT —FF
INE R == n = =S F
REHE RBRE A

(c) Liability adequacy test

The liability adequacy test considers current estimates of all
contractual cash flows, and of related cash flows such as claims
handling costs, the test shows that, as at 31 December 2008 and
2007, the Group's insurance liabilities are adequate.

28. AL AL 4 #k 28. Advance from exchange fund
REF RAAT]
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
Fi#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
T—H—H As at 1 January - -
IRE N Advance for the year 8,000,000 -
F+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 8,000,000 -

SNLESELEEERE RAAARRRHI0012E
T (ZEZLF 1100128 7T) MEIMEDT - S0E
H S BFORRM R TE E &R - iy H =

=

The Exchange Fund through the HKMA has provided the Company with a
HK$30 billion (2007: HK$10 billion) revolving credit facility. Advance from the
Exchange Fund is unsecured and has no fixed term of repayment. Interest is

charged at market rate.



—ZEF)\FFER ANNUAL REPORT 2008

29. BRATBISTIES

29. Debt securities issued

EBIRIBIESHBM AT THE HONG KONG MORTGAGE CORPORATION LIMITED 115

RER AT
The Group The Company
2008 2007 2008 2007
FHET FAT FHET FBT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR A T B R S5 Debt securities carried at amortised cost
s TRITRIGH DIP notes 8,123,942 3,947,378 8,569,277 4,053,269
TEMFATITKREAGZ  RBIP and other notes 86,980 - 86,980 =
TP SHAK AR DI IR Y 57 55 Total debt securities carried at
IS S8 amortised cost 8,210,922 3,947,378 8,656,257 4,053,269
BEALFE AR Debt securities designated
fRFIESH as fair value hedge
55 TRITRIGH DIP notes 22,517,865 20,163,824 22,517,865 20,163,824
TEMRFATITNEEMES  RBIP and other notes 2,619,612 4,228,537 2,619,612 4,228,537
AR A ATIT RIS MTN notes 4,753,174 = 4,753,174 =
HERNATFEXPHES Total debt securities designated
Nz =X as fair value hedge 29,890,651 24,392,361 29,890,651 24,392,361
TFaTRIAHEES Debt securities designated as at
LLAFEEIL AR ZEH fair value through profit or
fRFIESH loss upon initial recognition
HE TAITIRS DIP notes 4,358,210 4,484,748 4,358,210 4,484,748
TERAFATITRIREMGZE  RBIP and other notes 355,205 486,703 355,205 486,703
TR FIARHEE R Total debt securities designated as at fair
AN ET A value through profit or loss upon initial
SIS S8 recognition 4,713,415 4,971,451 4,713,415 4,971,451
B RITIRSIE S B4 Total debt securities issued 42,814,988 33,311,190 43,260,323 33,417,081

TER AERATVNEBUANEEZES

During the year, the Group designated on initial recognition HK$4,113,450,000
(2007: HK$3,533,823,000) nominal value of such financial liabilities as at
fair value through profit or loss. The fair value changes are attributable to
changes in benchmark interest rates for the debt securities designated as
at fair value through profit or loss. The carrying amount of the financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition is HK$10,465,000 (2007: HK$43,727,000 lower) higher than the
amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at maturity
to the note holders.

B4 17 {5 A94,113,450,0008 L (Z T T + F .
3,533,823,000 8 7T) & MMMEA A FEZEAITA
Mz o ZESBACRZAFEEDRTIEE N
NIFE AT AR K57 55 10 55 7 5O F R 2t
5 o FHIAFINT IR E HIA R FEZ LT AR
NERAGIKEERASARES AMETE
AR AR 555 A AN B2 512 10,465,000 7% 7T
T H4F ¢ /D 43,727,00087T) °

ZEIETE AR FEFIMKA) & B A GRS T e 2R
REFFEEMERART ©

There were no significant gains or losses attributable to changes in the credit
risk for those financial liabilities designated as at fair value.

ZNE A /NG|
The Group The Company

2008 2007 2008 2007

FHET FHT FHET FET

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F+—A—H As at 1 January 32,958,185 28,892,340 33,064,076 28,892,340
FARFEE KT Issuance for the year 24,405,704 16,412,345 28,065,344 18,896,408
B ARFE R Less: Redemption for the year (16,362,840) (12,346,500) (19,683,036) (14,724,672)
NS EER Exchange difference (33,597) - (33,597) -
HNMELE Total nominal value 40,967,452 32,958,185 41,412,787 33,064,076
Pk R Unamortised portion of discount (83,670) (99,937) (83,670) (99,937)
NEERE Fair value adjustment 1,931,206 452,942 1,931,206 452,942
F+=ZA=+—8H As at 31 December 42,814,988 33,311,190 43,260,323 33,417,081
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RNEFEEITHRS - Notes issued during the year comprise:
A s LN
The Group The Company
fEIE SEmy A% mEIE SEms S
il BT BT i Efith BT
DIP RBIP MTN DIP RBIP MTN
FHL FHL FHRL FHL FHL FHL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BATeMmEE Amount issued at nominal value 19176000 542,673 4,687,031 22,835,640 542,673 4,687,031
B URER IR Consideration received 19,154,733 537,813  4,685096 22,814,373 537,813 4,685,096

FIEBE ATTRRSIESFHEARSALRMIE © All the debt securities issued are unsecured obligations of the Group, and are
MmEITZERSIEFEERE—MREZFELIE  issued for the purposes of providing general working capital and refinancing.
XA o

A
30. BRATIRIBIES 30. Mortgage-backed securities issued
AERA
The Group
2008 2007
Fi#ET FABT
HK$'000 HK$'000

TR A T IR BB I 5 MBS at amortised cost
RIBUE TR MBS Programme 83,522 114,321
Bauhinia #ZIE1UE S 11X Bauhinia MBS Programme 1,174,055 1,549,162

1,257,577 1,663,483
BEA AT ER FIIIRIBIES MBS designated at fair value hedge
Bauhinia 481k 54t 11 X Bauhinia MBS Programme 1,968,047 2,565,676
B AITIRBIE S B3 Total MBS issued 3,225,624 4,229,159
F—H—H As at 1 January 4,203,483 5,367,252
B EREEE Less: Redemption for the year (1,055,906)  (1,163,769)
BB NME Total nominal value 3,147,577 4,203,483
NEEFE Fair value adjustment 78,047 25,676
F+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 3,225,624 4,229,159

FIERBIEA I IR AR - 197 All the MBS are collateralised obligation of the SPEs and are issued for
RERSRAANAIERIBIHAEET AT the purpose of providing funds to purchase mortgage portfolios from the
RBIT B S F2,621,727,0008 T (ZFZF+  Company. HK$2,621,727,000 (2007: HK$3,722,322,000) of mortgage portfolio
% 3,722,322,0007 7T) EE NI A THRIBIES  are collateralised for the MBS issued (Note 37). Out of the total MBS issued,
WM (ME37) - ERTRBIES S8F  HKS 1,707,577,000 (2007: HK$2,763,483,000) are guaranteed by the Company.
1,707,577,0007% 7T (Z = F £ 4 : 2,763,483,000

PEIT) AR A EIHELR -

31. JlgA 31. Share capital
—BEN\ER
—FFtE
2008 and 2007
TFH#T
HK$'000
VETE Authorized
BRREE 1B TH 3012 E BAR 3 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 3,000,000
BRITRHR Issued and fully paid

BAREE 1 BT 2012 R @Ak 2 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 2,000,000
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32. Hfthfif % 32. Other reserves
REFH KA A
The Group and the Company
NEiEs QAFEHRES XA & CHES
Contingency Fair value Hedging  Translation BE
reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F_FEF+F—H—H As at 1 January 2007 84,678 125,179 - - 209,857
FRIR B s A4tk B A HAX S Transfer of 50% of net risk
1RF222MH50% 2N EEE  premium earned from retained
profits to contingency reserve 18,489 - - - 18,489
XS & 14 B 2 (R B i 7 Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits (670) - - - (670)
At EIE SR A FEZ D)« Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities:
- T AR E — taken to equity - 17,203 - - 17,203
- THENERERER — transferred to income
statement on disposal - (22,578) - - (22,578)
— I (FfFE 13(b)) — tax effect (Note 13(b)) - 869 - - 869
B p P Cash flow hedges
- TFARE=E - taken to equity - - 6,658 - 6,658
— I (fE13(b)) - tax effect (Note 13(b)) - - (1,165) - (1,165)
Fo—FEFL+FE+-A=+—H/ Asat31December 2007/
—FENF—H—H 1 January 2008 102,497 120,673 5,493 - 228,663
IR A m Al 14 B HA XS Transfer of 50% of net risk
REEBIMA50% ZEXEHEE  premium earned from retained
profits to contingency reserve 26,330 - - - 26,330
XL 1E 21k B 2R a A Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits (5,282) - - - (5,282)
At EIFSR AT EZ D) Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities:
- T AR — taken to equity - (147,960) - - (147,960)
- THERNEZEREER — transferred to income
statement on disposal - (24,329) - - (24,329)
— FHI (MHE13(D)) — tax effect (Note 13(D)) - 29,907 - = 29,907
- W — amortization * - 338 - - 338
P xR Cash flow hedges
- T AR — taken to equity - - (86,497) - (86,497)
- I (MHE13(D) — tax effect (Note 13(0)) - - 14,338 - 14,338
LR EM Currency translation difference
- AR (fHE23) — joint venture (Note 23) - - - (8,557) (8,557)
F-FF/N\E+=-HA=+—H Asat31December 2008 123,545  (21,371) (66,666)  (8,557) 26,951

*ARER ST AMEHE SRR ERE ERIBIES

B T IR ER R A

transferred to held-to-maturity securities.

33. GERANLIT LW E KA S 33. Material related party transactions

* amortization of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-sale securities

@ BRALEARNEERLEEENS—
AR EZ—ALTMSREEAREE
FIMAHIAL - RERIEHIZR R
BEAFHMWALITEANERAL B
RALAI D ASEAM IR -

(a) Related parties are those parties which have the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to
common control or common significant influence. Related parties
may be individuals or other entities.
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During the year, the Company entered into various transactions with

related parties on an arm’s length and commercial basis. The nature

of the relationship is set out in the following table:

BARRFHMER —
DU S HtE
Nature of related
e BT transaction —
Name Interests see the notes below
DRAELE - KR Fat 2 GEEIRS (2) (9) (13)
The Honourable INCEERETREA
John TSANG Chun Wah, JP Financial Secretary
Controller of the Exchange Fund
FEERIZAE - GBS + A4t BETREEREH (M@ ©
Joseph YAM Chi Kwong, GBS, JP Chief Executive of the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority
TRREAE - K Fat BERACHEERRIEH (M2 ©
Peter PANG Sing Tong, JP Deputy Chief Executive of the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority
RENGEE - A4 EECHEERE S (M@ ©)
Eddie YUE Wai Man, JP Deputy Chief Executive of the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority
PREREIE - SBS » A4+ MEESRESRBREK @) (13)
Professor the Honourable EEEEZRSEAZEA
K C CHAN, SBS, JP (E=FZN\F=A=+—8H)
Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
Official member of The Hong Kong
Housing Authority (up to 31 March 2008)
PRUEMSEAE - SBS » K4+ SDESWMR 3)
The Honourable BAEEZRASZER
CHAN Kam Lam, SBS, JP Legislative Councillor
Member of The Hong Kong Housing Authority
LM+ - Rt zHRRkEERBE 3) (13)
The Honourable BAEEZRASER
Ms. Eva CHENG, JP Secretary for Transport and Housing
Chairman of The Hong Kong Housing Authority
SKIMR I - BBS © AF4i+ EBEEZRSZER 3)
Professor the Honourable Member of The Hong Kong Housing Authority
Anthony CHEUNG Bing Leung, BBS, JP
R4 BITERELARITIRO B R A (10) (11)

(F=EZN\FHWA+HIRE)
Andy HON Hak Keung
(retired on 10 April 2008)

ERSRLESELE
Head of Consumer Banking
Standard Chartered Bank (Taiwan) Limited

MAFETAE
(F=EFN\FNA+BREME)
David LAM Yim Nam
(appointed on 10 April 2008)

RERTT (EE) BRARRIEH
Deputy Chief Executive
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

ZEERBL -
GBM ' GBS ' LLD (Cantab) * A48+
Dr. the Honourable
David LI Kwok Po, GBM, GBS, LLD (Cantab), JP

KIRTTAR A R EEFRITBUEE
Chairman and Chief Executive of
The Bank of East Asia, Limited

3) 4 (5) (6) (14)

BRI E - SBS + K4 E BEREEEZERASER 3)
The Honourable Member of The Hong Kong Housing Authority

SIN Chung Kai, SBS, JP
BriE NG o & ERRITIAX F I Lk (FHNE) (12)

Eddie TAN Cheng Soo

Regional Treasurer, Asia Pacific,
Citibank, N.A. (based in Singapore)
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M

The Company is a member of the Central Moneymarkets Unit
Service operated by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”)
which provides custodian and clearing agent services for the debt
securities issued by the Company. In 2008, the Company paid
HK$1.1 million (2007: HK$1.1 million) by way of fees to the HKMA
for such services.

The Exchange Fund through the HKMA has provided the Company
with a HK$30 billion revolving credit facility. As at 31 December
2008, there was HK$8 billion outstanding balance (2007: nil) and
the interest thereon was HK$4.7 million (2007: nil).

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial
institution or organisation as specified under the column
headed “Interests” in the above table which has entered into
an agreement with the Company in respect of the purchase of
mortgage loans by the Company from time to time under the
Mortgage Purchase Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial
institution or organisation as specified under the column
headed “Interests” in the above table which has entered into an
agreement with the Company in respect of the application for
mortgage insurance cover from time to time under the Mortgage
Insurance Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above
table which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as
primary dealer or selling group member in the HK$40 Billion Debt
Issuance Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above table
which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as a placing
bank in the HK$20 Billion Retail Bond Issuance Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above
table which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as
arranger or lead manager/co-lead manager in one or more of the
Company's MBS issues, including the US$3,000,000,000 Bauhinia
Mortgage-Backed Securitisation Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial
institution as specified under the column headed “Interests” in
the above table which has entered into an agreement with the
Company, as arranger or dealer in the US$3,000,000,000 Medium
Term Note Programme.



120

e

@

%3 FME NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

“EFNFMA=—+—H " AT
SR RIER TS — A4 -
H-TTAF—A—HElt N
JNEE o B - MR A R A R M AR
ARHEB BRI HEESER
RO Z B 798 7902 = [ 80
2 Z o B A RRIER B ET -
AABEHESZHTFESEER -
FToZT)N\F  ARREXMEH
A0 TABTT (ZBELF : 6407 %
T) TEREESS -

(10) BT EFRELRITA D AR AR N

B EEFRARRMIERT &
TEABRAANMBERE (24
X (1) BAIRZAR) ESAR
AREQ G 6@ RANK
FRE R TSI N

(N AnaEls5 (KR EHE) Korea First

Mortgage No. 9 Limited ({fER%
7IA) * Standard Chartered First
Bank Korea Limited ([SCFBK]) ({E
NIRBELFHHO MR AN) RAEITRIT
(ERZHA) TS EENI - 7
it AR RIAETT AMGREA SCFBK
FOE R RIS DR X912 =TT

=R -

(1QEEEHKX R AT E SRR E R

EXEQ @ 06 © 7 %@
BAEEEITZMN - T2EEN
F  RAFREREIT (B5) B
BR 22 A1 SR 491442 78 TTHR #8 DT R
(ZFBLF:T) -

(13) T=FZT)N\F - ARAAMKA] A

KSEEI M SE 297,100 77 78 TT iR 38 Bt
K(ZZETLF : 6400 F8TT) °

(14 F—ZZNF  ARRARE LR

BARIARITIRITER A RIEES
VBZABTLILBRR (ZEELF
201Z7%7t) °
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(9) On 21 April 2004, the Company entered into a lease for a period

of 6 years commencing on 1 January 2005 with The Financial
Secretary Incorporated (“FSI”) by which the FSI let to the Company
Suite 7902 on 79th Floor and the whole of the 80th Floor, Two
International Finance Centre, 8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong.
At the direction of the FSI, the Company paid rental to the HKMA.
In 2008, the Company paid a total of HK$6.4 million (2007: HK$6.4
million) of rental to the HKMA.

(10)Standard Chartered Bank (Taiwan) Limited is a subsidiary of

Standard Chartered PLC. The subsidiaries of Standard Chartered
PLC (including those referred to in paragraph (11) below) have
entered into agreements with the Company in respect of the
matters set out in paragraphs (3), (5), (6), (8) and (11).

(11) The Company entered into a purchase agreement with, inter alia,

Korea First Mortgage No. 9 Limited (as issuer), Standard Chartered
First Bank Korea Limited (“SCFBK") (as originator of the mortgage
loans) and Standard Chartered Bank (as arranger) pursuant to
which the Company purchased from the issuer a US$200 million
note backed by mortgage loans originated by SCFBK.

(12) Members of the Citi group have entered into agreements with the

Company in respect of the matters set out in paragraphs (3), (4),
(5), (6), (7) and (8) above. In 2008, the Company purchased about
HK$1.4 billion of mortgage loans from Citibank Hong Kong Limited
(2007: nil).

(13)In 2008, the Company purchased about HK$71 million of mortgage

loans from the FSI (2007: HK$64 million).

(14)In 2008, the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary purchased

about HK$9.3 billion of mortgage loans from The Bank of East
Asia, Limited (2007: HK$2 billion).

(b) Key management personnel

Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility
for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group,
directly or indirectly, including directors and senior officers.
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AFEEFEEEREARNTHNRE Key management personnel compensation for the year comprises:
2008 2007
FERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
e MEAMRHR ART Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 13,036 11,876
BEIEREA Post-employment benefits 817 789
13,853 12,665

34. ¥¢ ¥ W Rk R4k

AARBEARFIEAF (AEBIZBIEFRA
(55—) BBE 22 & K& Bauhinia MBS Limited) #171%
BRFAEB IS IIE - AMAIZARFIELF
HALIBIAR - RERIULTAESHA RS

FPARSEHBDEBTARR R RHERAL
LEFBIA ©
HARNRELLE BB IAER WA € EH

G DI R H A AR AE 3 KB & @ FRAT
SEHAIEINRISITRAS -

HAARARHEKAE M A F LRGN HAS

ABELERA P RE—FD (MAFRAELS) Kb

&@?E EREEGI - W4 BEBLIEFIARE

TRAE - ZERIBIITHAERREESS5EE
MERRAIA o

B

i
E))

REBDFIL FRAR QAT & 2 E R IEHIASR
HHIRIBIURA S NARFIERIIZBIES

RN RIA Y S S SIS E B T TR B B A Ko
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34. Special purpose entities and securitisations

The Company uses two special purpose entities (“SPE”) namely HKMC Funding
Corporation (1) Limited and Bauhinia MBS Limited to securitise mortgage
portfolio that result in the transfer of mortgage portfolio to two SPES. These
transfers may give rise to full or partial derecognition of the mortgage portfolio
concerned from the Company'’s balance sheet.

Full derecognition occurs when the Company transfers its contractual right to
receive cash flows from the mortgage portfolio and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership.

Partial derecognition occurs when the Company sells or otherwise transfers
mortgage portfolio in such a way that some but not substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership are transferred but control is retained. These
mortgage portfolio are recognised on the balance sheet to the extent of
continuing involvement.

The majority of mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPEs, that do not qualify
for full derecognition, are MBS guaranteed by the Company.

The rights and obligations that the Company retains from its continuing
involvement in securitisations are initially recorded as an allocation of the fair
value of the financial asset between the part that is derecognised and the part
that continues to be recognised on the date of transfer.

HK(SIC) INT-12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities requires consolidation
of SPES when the substance of the relationships between the SPE and the
reporting entity indicates that the SPE is controlled by the reporting entity.
This results in consolidating back the transferred assets to the consolidated
balance sheet. The following summarises the outstanding principal balances
of the mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPES that were derecognised from
the Company’s balance sheet but were consolidated back to the consolidated
balance sheet as a result of HK(SIC) INT-12.

2008 2007

FERT FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

EREBIESRE (BE—)ABR2AR  HKMC Funding Corporation (1) Limited 82,702 111,442

Bauhinia MBS Limited Bauhinia MBS Limited 1,796,059 2,685,109
BEELETIERIE A AR DA Mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPES (Note 20(a))

(Ff$)E 20(a)) 1,878,761 2,796,551
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35. Hk#H 35. Commitments
(a) ‘A (a) Capital
AREH R AT
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EREERITS Authorized but not contracted for 19,616 9,191

(b) 2EHY
AEARZEROERT N AEYL -
NREYLBLAN L N HENE - A
ERPRANN AT mZHESEY -
TH#ER RESADEIHENEERY
i A B R SR S R S AT 3R 22

(b) Operating lease

The Group leases the office premises under operating lease. The lease
of the office premises run for an initial period of six years and include
an option to renew at the then current open market rent. Total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating lease at
the balance sheet date are analysed as follows:

HIEUNNE
ANEH R AT
The Group and the Company
2008 2007
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
VAREY Office premises
TEF—5F not later than one year 6,368 6,368
ZTF—FETZTHF later than one year and not later than five years 6,368 12,735
12,736 19,103

36. & Pr Bl 55
ARRSRAEBRRAANTIESERR -
BIREALS -

KER

FZFEENFEFTZA=1+—H  NRERLZAHN
NIBIZHE T (ZFFLF : 86812%m) « &
R 1228 (ZFSLF : 51.7128x) ERZ
ERBBRRABWEFRRK - MARENETT
AERTRRS7IMZEBT (ZFTZLF : 35142
7SI °

36. Mortgage insurance business

The Company operates its mortgage insurance business on a risk-sharing basis
with its approved reinsurers.

As at 31 December 2008, the total risk-in-force was approximately HK$9.83
billion (2007: HK$8.68 billion) of which HK$4.12 billion (2007: HK$5.17 billion)
was ceded to the approved reinsurers and the balance of HK$5.71 billion (2007:
HK$3.51 billion) was retained by the Company.
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37. Pledged assets

SPEs have charged their assets as securities or otherwise transferred by way
of security for issuing guaranteed or non-guaranteed MBS in accordance with
the provisions under the relevant securitisation programmes. The security
trustee appointed under the relevant securitisation programmes will enforce
the securities over the relevant pledged assets when the relevant SPE (and, in
the case of guaranteed MBS, the Company as guarantor) defaults in payment

Hn e under any series of MBS or otherwise on the occurrence of an event of default
in respect of any series of MBS.
AEHA
The Group
2008 2007
FHERT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
SRS Assets pledged
RITIE BATF X Time deposits with banks 36,420 310,093
R E 55 Investment securities 445,335 105,891
b in s k=) Mortgage portfolio 2,621,727 3,722,322
BRI S Interest receivable 653 5,526
3,104,135 4,143,832
HiIRA A Secured liabilities
2 RITIEBIES (f7E30) Mortgage-backed securities issued (Note 30) 3,225,624 4,229,159

EHIFIRIB O A & B IR IR B KA AT 2 A9 1LE
HARIB TS (ME34) - B IHRIBITEA
BIRBRERFESSEHET [TRAS 281
BN N R = (fiE26) ©

38. @it 55 %
EERT-SZNFHUA+ABIARMUS

& -

Mortgage portfolio pledged included securitised mortgage portfolio recorded in
the SPE's book (Note 34) and the transferred mortgage portfolio continued to
be recognised as assets in “Loan portfolio, net” to the extent of the guarantee
and continuing involvement (Note 26).

38. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Director on
16 April 2009.



